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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To, )
The Board of Directors,

Monika Alcobev Limited

2403, 24" Floor, Signature,

Suresh Sawant Road,

Off. Veera Desai Road,

Andheri, Mumbai— 400 053.

Dear Sirs,

We have examined the Restated Financial Information of Monika Alcobev Limited (the "Company"
or the "Issuer™), comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at December 31, 2024,
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022, the Restated Statements of
Profit and Loss and the Restated Cash Flow Statement for the period ended December 31, 2024 and
financial years ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and the period ended
January 16, 2022, the Summary Statement of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
information (collectively, the "Restated Financial Information"), as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company at their meeting held on April 02, 2025 for the purpose of inclusion in the
Draft Red Herring Prospectus, Red Herring Prospectus and Prospectus (together the " Offer
Documents ") prepared by the Company in connection with its proposed SME Initial Public Offer of
equity shares ("IPO") prepared in terms of the requirements of:

a. Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the
"ACt");

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ("ICDR Regulations'); and

¢. The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (""ICAI"), as amended from time to
time (the "Guidance Note').

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial
Information for the purpose of inclusion in the Offer Documents to be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, relevant stock exchange(s) and Registrar of Companies, Mumbai (“RoC”)
in connection with the proposed SME IPO. The Restated Financial Information have been prepared
by the management of the Company on the basis of significant accounting policies stated in Annexure
IV to the Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors of the Company responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors are also
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations
and the Guidance Note.

We, Shah Gupta & Co. Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“[CAI”) and holds the peer review certificate dated
January 03, 2025, valid till December 31, 2027.

We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:
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a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with
our engagement letter dated March 13, 2025, in connection with the proposed IPO of the
Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that, we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAI,;

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification
of evidence supporting the Restated Financial Information; and

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was
performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance
with the Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the SME
IPO.

These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from Audited Financial
Statements of the Company as at period ended December 31,2024 and for the year ended March
31,2024, March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 and unaudited Financial Statements as at period ended
January 16, 2022 (refer note 2 below) prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended,
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on;

The Financial Statements for the following period/ years have been audited by us vide our
report as mentioned below:

Period/Year ended Audit report dated
December 31, 2024 April 02, 2025
March 31, 2024 September 6, 2024
March 31, 2023 September 5, 2023
March 31, 2022 September §, 2022
January 16, 2022 (Unaudited) Refer Note-2 below

Note -1: Monika Alcobev Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on January 17, 2022
after conversion from the erstwhile partnership firm, Monika Enterprises (“the erstwhile
firm"). Based on the provision of Section 2(41) of the Companies Act, 2013, the first
financial year for which the financial statements of the Company are prepared is from
January 17,2022 to March 31, 2023 i.e. for fifteen months. Therefore, the audit report dated
September 5, 2023 for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 includes the.period starting
from January 17, 2022 to March 31, 2022.

Note- 2: There is no requirement of statutory audit under the Indian Partnership Act, 1932
which governed the erstwhile firm. Thus, the financial statements for the year ended
January16, 2022 were unaudited as per the applicable Act. However, Tax Audit under
Income Tax Act, 1961 has been conducted for period from April 01, 2022 to January 16,
2022 vide Tax audit report dated September 30, 2022.

Based on our examination report dated April 02, 2025, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we report that the Restated Financial Information:

a. Have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies,
material errors and regrouping/ reclassifications retrospectively in the financial period/ years
Gup?}\_gnded March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022 to reflect the same
"i’@, ounting treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping/ classifications;
(s}



b. do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit
reports; and

¢. Have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, ICDR Regulations and the
Guidance Note.

In accordance with the requirements of Part I of Chapter I1I of Act including rules made there under,
ICDR Regulations, Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that

a. The “Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set out in Annexure I to this report, of
the Company as at December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022
and January 16, 2022 is prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors.
These Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities have been arrived at after making such
adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our
opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure 1V to this Report.

b. The “Restated Statement of Profit and Loss™ as set out in Annexure 11 to this report, of the
Company for period ended December 31, 2024 and Financial year ended March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023, and March 31, 2022 and the period ended January 16, 2022 is prepared by
the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Statement of Profit
and Loss have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the
individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more
fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in
Annexure IV to this Report.

¢. The “Restated Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in Annexure III to this report, of the
Company for period ended December 31, 2024 and Financial year ended March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023, and March 31, 2022 and the period ended January 16, 2022 is prepared by
the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow, as
restated have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully
described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure
IV to this Report.

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared
by the Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this
report relating to the Company for the period ended December 31, 2024 and Financial year ended
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, and March 31, 2022 and the period ended January 16,2022 proposed
to be included in the Offer Document for the proposed IPO.

*

Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities Annexure |
Restated Statement of Profit and Loss Annexure I
Restated Cash Flow Statement Annexure I11
Significant Accounting policies forming part of the Financial Statements | Annexure 1V
Restated Adjustment and Material Groupings Annexure-V
Restated Statement of Share Capital, Reserves and Surplus Note-1
Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowings Note-2
Restated Statement of Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities Note-3
Restated Statement of Other long-term liabilities Note-4
Restated Statement of long-term Provisions




Restated Statement of Short - Term Borrowings Note-6,
Statement of principle Term of Secured loan and Assets charges as | 6(A) and 6 (B)
security and Statement of term & Condition of unsecured Loans.

Restated Statement of Trade Payables Note-7
Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities Note-8
Restated Statement of Short-Term Provisions Note-9
Restated Statement of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible | Note-10
Assets

Restated Statement of Other Non-Current Assets Note-11 «
Restated Statement of Inventories Note-12
Restated Statement of Trade Receivables Note-13
Restated Statement of Cash & Bank Balance Note-14
Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans and Advances Note-15
Restated Statement of Other Current Assets Note-16
Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations Note-17
Restated Statement of Other Income Note-18
Restated Statement of Purchases of Stock in Trade Note-19
Restated Statement of Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade Note-20
Restated Statement of Employee Benefits Expenses Note-21
Restated Statement of Finance Costs Note-22
Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortization Note-23
Restated Statement of Other Expenses Note-24
Restated Statement of Related Party Transaction Note-25
Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitment Note-26
Restated Statement of Tax Shelter Note-27
Restated Statement of Capitalization Note-28
Restated Statement of Earnings per Share Note-29
Restated Statement of Mandatory Accounting Ratios Note-30
Restated Statement of CSR Expenditure Note-31
Restated Statement of C.L.F. Value of Imports Note-32
Restated Statement of Earnings in Foreign Currency and Expenditure in | Note-33
Foreign Currency

Restated Statements of Employee Benefit Disclosure Note-34
Restated Statement of Mandatory Accounting Ratios Note-35
Additional Regulatory Information Note-36

In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, the Restated Financial
Statement of the Company, read with significant accounting policies and notes to accounts as
appearing in Annexure IV are prepared after providing appropriate adjustments and regroupings as
considered appropriate.

We Shah Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and our peer Review Certificate is valid as on the
date of signing of this report.

This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous
audit reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial
statements referred to herein.

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date
of the report.




We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC)
1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information,
and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Qur report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Offer documents to
be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India, relevant stock exchange(s) and ROC in
connection with the proposed IPO. Our report should not be used, referred to, or distributed for any
other purpose except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to \ hom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

-t

For, SHAH GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109574W

L SN =

Bharat P. Vasani
Partner

Membership No. 040060 :
UDIN:25040060BMILNH9248
Date: April 02, 2025

Place: Mumbai




Monika Alcobev Limited
{CIN NO. U15490MH2022PLC375025)
Annexure |
RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
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harat P. Vasan

Partner

Membership no. 040{160
Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

Kuyial Bhimiji Patel
Managing Director

Bhimji Nanji Patel
Chairman &
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00253030
Place; Mumbai

Date : April 02, 2025

DIN: 03039030
Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

Ashish Manubhai Mandaliya
CFO

Kalpesh Himmatram Ramina
Company Secretary
Membership No: A65189
Place: Mumbal

Date : April 62, 2025

Place: Mumbai
Date : Aprit 02, 2025

(% in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars Note 17.01.2022 to 01.04,2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 21.03.2022 16.01.2022
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Sharehalders’ funds
a. Share capital 01 237.98 228.59 200.00 200.00 200.00
b. Reserves and surplus 01 8698.02 5624.45 1512.19 209.63 42,77
¢. Money received against share warrants - - - - -
8936.00 5853.04 171219 409.63 242.77
2 Share application money pending allotment - + 2 £
3 Non-current liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 02 1990.33 1491.59 3237.54 3506.06 3151.66
b. Deferred tax liabilities (net) K] 32.29 0.0m < 4.77
¢. Other long-term liabilities 04 - - 5.00 - -
d. Long-term provisions s 37.01 29.13 16.07 8.83 8.13
2059.64 152073 3259.01 3919.66 3159.80
4 Current liabilities
a. Short-term borrowings 06 14834.98 10824.13 3967.80 3086.30 340B.68
b. Trade Payable due to o7
Micro and Small Enterprises 153,02 63,61 41.62 - -
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 3615.73 1330.00 2312.62 957.12 776.19
c. Other current liabilities 08 2095.69 1410.11 1152.06 589.53 423.18
d. Short-term provisions 03 633.87 640.74 407.51 79,73 1AE
21333.28 14268.59 7881.61 4712.68 4609.16
Total 32328.92 21642.35 12552.81 9041.97 8011.72
Il ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
a. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 10
i.. Property, Plant and Equipment 1651.87 519.88 535.14 593.23 592,30
1 Intangibie assets 19.77 2253 2,18 138 0.66
lii. Capital work-in-progress 5.20 - -
iv. Intangible assets under development 14.00 .
1676.85 542.41 552.33 594,61 592.96
b. Nen-current investments - & = = =
¢. Deferred tax assets (net) 03 - - 15.04 - 3.23
d. Long-term loans and advances - - - - -
&, Dther non-current assets il 153.50 148.59 131.79 28111 269.81
1830.35 691.00 699.15 875.72 866.00
2 Current assets
a. Current investments & = =
b. Inventories 12 15614.19 B566.95 3962.81 2697.45 222971
©. Trade receivables 13 9673.50 9588.79 7208.17 4067.25 3818.27
d. Cash and bank balances 14 2931.60 1374.01 77.84 843.22 71.09
e, Shart-term loans and advances i5 2196.92 1385.95 892,73 558.30 1026.65
f. Other current assets 16 82.36 35.64 12.11 - -
30498.57 20951.35 12153.66 8166.26 7145.72
Total 32328.92 21642.35 12852.81 9041.97 8011.72
Significant Accounting Policies Annexure IV
Notes to Restated Financial Statement 1tp 36
Notes on Restated Adjustrents and Material Groupings Annexure ¥
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For SHAH GUPTA & Co Monika Alcobev Limited
Chartered Accountan.
Firm Reg No. 1095]5)/ ’JP} \‘
J2 N v o geeen




Monika Alcobev Limited
{CIN NO. U15430MH2022PLC375025)
Annexure [l

RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(% in Lakhs }
For the period / year ended
PRl e 31.12.2024 31.03.2024 Siggopsy | DOuddetn | DLDRZGIIT
31.03.2022 16.01,2022
I.  Revenue from operations 17 17189.81 18920.00 1357798 1820.62 7257.89
Il. Otherincome 18 158.97 207.64 57.87 26.08 37.38
. Total Income {1 + 1) 17348.78 19127.64 14035.84 1846.70 7295.27
IV, Expenses
a. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 19 17681.26 16355.74 9805.40 1565.07 3005.32
b. Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 20 (7047.24) (4604.14) {1265.32) (467.78) 182428
¢. Employee banefits expense 21 1039.16 633.18 684.23 106.23 301.20
d. Finance costs 22 1292.72 1035.60 525.20 112.65 318.13
g. Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 88.39 104.17 96.17 17.30 75.78
f. Advertising and Marketing Expenses 24 719.64 1874.23 1420.50 159.91 501.95
g. Label and Brand Registration Fees 24 310.30 253,75 184.55 11.82 102.90
h. Storage charges 24 439.27 271.58 130.79 - 62.52
i, Other expenses 24 701.14 567.24 550.35 77.55 174,65
V. Total Expenses 15224.67 16845.35 12135.87 1582.74 6366.74
VI. Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (Il - V) 2124.11 228228 1899.97 263,96 928,53
Vil Exceptional & Extraordinary items 36(xvi) 132.48 - -
VIIl. Profit f (Loss) before tax (VI-ViI) 2256.59 2282.2% 1899.97 263.96 928.53
IX. Prior Period expenses e = = = 5
X. Tax expense:
a. Tax Expense for Current Year 577.87 607.62 617.22 78.34 311.00
b. Short Provision/ Excess pravision for earlier years * - = :
c. Deferred Tax 3 32.28 15.04 {19.81) 8.00 (3.23}
Met Current Tax Expenses 610.16 622.67 597.42 86.34 307.77
X1. Restated Profit / (Loss) for the year/period (VIIHIX-X) 1646.44 16559.63 1302.56 177.62 620.76
XIl. Earnings per equity share (Face Value Rs. 10) 25
Basic (in ) 10.23 11.58 9.30 1.27 N/A
Diluted {in %) 10.23 11.58 9.30 1.27 NSA
Significant Accounting Policies Annexure [V
Motes to Restated Financial Statement 1to36
Motes on Restated Adjustrnents and Material Groupings Annexure

As per our report of even date
For SHAH GUPTA & Co
Chartered Accountants

e —
Firm Reg No. 1095WOPr,n N
/ i

it(

harat P Vasa
Partner

rMcmbership no. 04
Place: Mumbai
Date : April D2, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Maonika Alcobev Limited

@14 | o2 e e

Bhimji Nanji Patel
Chairman &

Whole-time Director
DIN: 00253030

Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

Ashish Manubhai Mandaliya
CFO

Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

Kunal Bhim]i Patel
Managing Director

DIN: 03039030
Place: Murmbai
Date : April 02, 2025

O o4 e i,

Kalpesh Himmatram Ramina
Company Secretary
Membership No: A65189
Place: Mumbal

Date : April D2, 2025




Manika Alcobev Limited
{CIN NO. U15490MH2022PLC375025)
Annexure lll
RESTATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{%in Lakhs)
For the period f year ended
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Cash flow from eperating activities
Restated Met Profit before tax 2256.59 2282.29 189997 26396 928.53
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 88.39 104.17 96.17 17.30 75.78
Interest income (85.83) (50.23) {3.92) (3.25) (2.29)
Interest expense 1121.03 865.61 458.08 98.95 298.12
Provision for Gratuity expense 11.69 15.00 7.46 0.97 9.24
Profit on sale of Property,Plant and Equipment (132.48) - = n
Provision for MSME interest 0.36 - - . -
Operating profit before working capital changes 3259.76 3216.84 2467.76 377.93 1309.37
Movements in working capital
{Increase) in Trade Receivables {84.71) {2380.62) {3140.92) (248.97) {1933.52)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories ' (7047.24) {4604.14) {1265.32) (467.78) 1824.28
[Increase)/Decrease in Short-term |oans and advances {810.97) (493.22) (334.43) 458.35 (696.64)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Assets (46.71) {23.53) {12.11}) - 44.53
[Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payahle 2375.14 (960.63) 1357.12 180.94 (1207.85)
Increase in Other current liabilities S00.57 258.05 562.53 155.59 297.77
Increase/{Decrease) in Short-term provisions (11.03) 231,28 327.57 78.34 (117.49)
Cash generated/(used in) from operations {1865.20) {4755.98) 2.19 54439 (479.55)
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (577.87) {607.62) (617.22) {78.34) {311.00)
Net cash {used in)/ from operating activities (4) (2443.07) (5363.60) {615.03) 466.05 {790.55)
Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets {including CWIP) {1351.35) {94.25) {53.89) {18.95) {26.99)
Receipts from sale of Property; plant & equipment 261.00 - - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans and Advances - - - - 588.60
Increase/(Decrease) in Other non-current Assets (4.91) {14.80} 149.32 (11.20) {269.81)
{Investment}/redemption of Fixed deposits (Lien against borrowings) (440.13) {1240.73) [0.49) 12.89) 461.68
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balances - {44.11) - - -
Interest on Fixed deposits & savings account B85.83 50.23 3.92 325 2.2%
Security deposit received/ {repaid) - {5.00) 5.00 - -
Net cash {used in)/ from investing activities (B) (1449.57) {1348.67) 103.86 (29.89) 755.77
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Short term borrowings 4010.85 6856.33 281,50 (322.38) 2116.35
Proceeds from /(Repayment of) long term borrowings 498.74 [1746.35) {668.13) 754.40 (2070.20)
Interest paid on loans (1121.03) {BB5.61) {468.08) (98.55) {298.12)
Praceeds from issue of equity shares (including securities premium) 1850.13 2749.97
Share issue expenses paid = (68.75})
Dividend paid (includes Tax deducted at source) (228.59) ({200.00) - " -
Net cash introduced from f{used in} financing activities (C) 5010.10 6725.60 {254.71) 333.07 (251.96)
Net {decrease)/increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1117.46 13.33 {765.87) 769.24 (286.74)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (1} 27.74 14.41 780.29 11.05 297.79
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2) 1145.20 27.74 14.41 780.29 11.05
Net Cash and Cash Equivalents (2-1) 1117.46 13.33 (765.87) 769.24 {286.74)

\\(
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Maonika Alc

obev Limited

(CIN NO. U15490MH2022PLC375025)

As per our report of even date
For SHAH GUPTA & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 109574

/"_F
Bharat P. Vasakj c;
Partner

N
% ?
g Aces

Membership no. 040060
Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in AS-3 "Cash Flow Statements" specified under section133 of Companies Act,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Monika Alcobev Limited

\BA;W)WM

N AN end g

Bhimji Nanji Patel
Chairman &
Whaole-time Director
DIN: 00253030
Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

Ashish Manubhai Mandaliya
CFO

Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

Kunal Bhimji Patel
Managing Director

DIN: 03039030
Place: Mumbai
Date : April 02, 2025

oA

Kalpesh Himmatram Ramina
Company Secretary
Membership Mo: A65189
Place: Mumbai

Date : April 02, 2025

Annexure |l
RESTATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Notes
For the Period/ Year ended on
Sr. No. 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 1601/7077
1 Component of Cash and Cash equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 1.48 149 2.68 5.40 571
(b} Balance With banks 1143.71 2625 11.73 77488 5.34
() Fixed deposit with maturity up to 3 months - %
Total 1145.20 27.74 14.41 780.29 11.05
2

3 Theaccompanying significant accounting policies {Annexure |) , Restated notes to accounts { Note no. 1 to 36) and Note on Restatement Adjustments and Material Groupings
(Annexure V) are an integral part of this statement.




Monika Alcobev Limited
{CIN NO, U15490MH2022PLC375025)
Annexure IV

Significant Accounting policies forming part of the Financial Statements

A] Company Overview

Monika Alcobev Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated on January 17, 2022 under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 by taking over running business, assets and liabilities of M/s Monika Enterprises (“the Firm"}, a partnership firm on going concern
basis.The Corporate identification Number (CIN} of the Company is U15490MH2022PLC375025. The Company is primarily engaged in business of dealing in
sales and marketing and distribution of premium wines and spirits in domestic and international market.

B] Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards (AS) as prescribed under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021.

C] Significant Accounting Policies

{a)(i) Basis of Preparation :

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost canvention in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). These financial Statements are prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting
Standards notified under Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the 2013 Act"), as applicable.
The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis except those with significant uncertainties.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent throughout the year and with the previous financial year.

(a){ii) Basis of Preparation of Restated Financial Statements:

The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities (Annexure 1) of the Company as at December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022
and January 16,2022, the Restated Statements of Profit and Loss (Annexure |1), the Restated Cash Flow Statement (Annexure I} for the financial period/year
ended December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and lanuary 16,2022 (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Restated Financial
Statements”) have been prepared prepared to comply in all material respects with the provisions of Section 26 of Part | of Chapter |Il of the Companies Act,
2013, the SEBI (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 ("SEBI ICDR Regulations"), and applicable rules thereunder, the Accounting
standards as prescribed under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), and other applicable regulatory provisions,

The Restated Financial Statements are based on the information extracted by the management from the audited financial statements for the March 31, 2024
March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, approved by the Board of Directors of the company. The financial statements of the predecessor entity (Partnership firm)
for the period ended on January 16, 2022 have been restated to align with the corporate financial reporting framewark.

The financial statements have been restated and regrouped to reflect all the adjustments necessary in line with the generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) in India.

(b] Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reportad amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date. Actual results could differ from these estimates and ditferences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods
inwhich the results are known/ materialize.

(c) Accounting Convention :
(1) Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of paods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer. Sales are disclosed net of VAT, trade
discounts and returns, as applicahle.

Sale of services

The Company provides sales and marketing support services and earns incoma by way of fees.

Revenue from service rendered is recognized at the time of completion of the services rendered, when all significant contractual obligations have been
satisfied and the service is duly completed.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on accrual basis at applicable interest rate on time proportion basis.

Other Income

Other incomes are recognised on the basis of certainty its ultimate collection,




(2) Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at histarical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes purchase price and all other
attributable cost to bring the assets to its working eondition for the intended use. Fixed assets have been recorded in the books of the Company at Written
Down value (WDV) as per Companies Act, 2013.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

ltems of property, plant & equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are stated at the lower of their carrying value and net
realizable value and are shown separately in the financial statements. Any expected loss is recognized immediately in the statement of profit and losses
arising from the retirement from active use. Gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant & equipment which are carried at cost are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss in the year of disposal.

{i)Property, Plant and Equipments
Property, Plant & Equipments are recorded at cost of acquisition less accumlaed depreciation, if any. The Property, Plant and Equipment's individually
valued below Rs. 5,000 are treated as expenditure.Property, Plant and Equipment's except Land is depreciated on Written Down Value(WDV) Method on the
basis of useful life prescribed under Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

S.no. Nature of Asset Useful Life
1 Buildings 30 years
2 Plant and eguipments 15 years
3 Furniture and fixtures 10 years
4 Computers and data processing 3-5 years

units
5 Vehicles B years

The estimated useful life for leasehold improvements is as follows:
S.no. Nature of Asset Method of Depriciation Useful Life

1 Leasehold Improvements Wov Over the period of lease term

(i) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisation/ depletion. All costs, including financing costs till
commencement of commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to
the intangible assets are capitalised,
Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful economic lives using
written down value method and is included in depreciation and amaortization in Statement of Profit and Loss.
Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if appropriate.
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

5.no. Nature of Asset Useful Life

1 Software 5

{iii} Capital Work In Progress
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital Work-in-progress. Property, Plant and Equipment under
construction or installation, included in capital work-in-progress are not depreciatad,

{iv]) Intangible assets under development:
Intangible assets under development which are not yet ready for the intended use are carried at cost camprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for intended use, These are capitalised as Intangible assets in the year in which these are ready
for intended use.

{v]) Depreciation and amortization :

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments is provided on written down method at the manner specified in Schedule Il ta the Companies Act, 2013, The
useful life as determined under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 is considered for depreciating the Tangible Property, Plant & Equipments on
its remaining useful lives except for leasehold improvements as mentioned above.

Deprecition is not recorded on Capital Work-in-progress until installation are complete and are complete and assets are ready for it's intended use.

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets iess their estimated residual values over their estimated useful economic lives using
written down value method.
Amortization is not recorded on Intangible assets under development until these assets are ready for it's intended use.




(3) impairment of Assets:

At each balance sheet date, the Company assess whether there is any indicalion that the Property, Plant & Equipments have suffered an impairment loss. As
per the assessment conducted by the Company at December 31, 2024, there were no indications that the Property, Plant & Equipments has suffered an
impairment loss. If the carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment exceeds the recoverable amount on the reporting date, the carrying amount is
reduced to the recoverable amount, The recoverable amaunt is measured as the higher of the net seliing price and the value in use determined by the
present value of future cash flows. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.
The impairment loss recagnized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of amount.

(4) Inventories :

Inventories are measured at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase {net of input creditsi.e. VAT), cost
of conversion and other cast incurred in bringing the inventories to thair present location and condition. Cost of trading products are determined on
weighted average basis.

(5) Investrments :

{a) Current Investments: Current Investments are carried at Cost or NRV whichever is less, determined by category of investment.

{b) Non-Current Investments: Long-term investments are stated at cost less oravision for diminution other than temporary, if any, in value of such
investments. There are no investments made by the company till date.

(6) Employee benefits :
Employee benefits such as salaries, allowances, and other employee beriefits are charged as expenses to the profit and loss account in the period in which
the service is rendered.

a) Short-term employee benefits:
All short-term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting period based on services rendered by employees,

b) Defined contribution plan:
The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and these contributions
are charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the amount of contribulion required to e rade and when services are rendered by the employees.

¢} Defined benefit plan:

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity provisions, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance sheet date. Actuarial gains/ losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they accur.

d) Post-retirement benefit plans:
Retirement benefits are caleulated at the time of retirement on payment basis.

(7) Foreign Currency Transactions:

a) Initial Recognition:-

Foreign currency transaction is recorded at Exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction,

b) Conversion

The foreign currency monetary items consisting of amount received in advance, trade receivable, payable and balance in bank account at the end of the year
have been restated at the rate prevailing at the balance sheet date.

¢) Exchange difference

The exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year or
reported in previous financial statement are recognised as income or expense when they arise as per Accounting Standard- 11 (Revised 2005) on "Accounting
for the effects in Foreign Exchange rates” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, except to the extent of exchange differences which are
regarded as adjustment to interest cost on foreign currency borrowing that are directly attributable to the acquisition ar construction of qualifying assets
which are capitalized as cost of assets ( as per AS 16 "Borrowing Cost").

(8) Borrowing Cost:

The Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition of qualifying Property, Plant & Equipments as defined in Accounting Standard 16 on "Borrowing Costs" are
capitalized as part of the cost of Property, Plant & Equipments. All other borrowing cost are charged to profit and loss account.




{9) Taxes on Income :

The accounting treatment for the Income Tax in respect of the Company's income is based on the Accounting Standard on ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’
(AS-22). The provision made for Income Tax in Accounts comprises both, the current tax and deferred tax. Provision for Current Tax is made on the assessable
Income Tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year after considering various deductions available under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax
liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in
the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date on
timing difference between accounting income and taxable income that originate in one year and are capable of being reversal in one or more subsequent
year. In respect of unabsorbed depreciation / carry forward of losses {if any) under the tax , laws deferred tax asset are recognized only to the extent that
there is virtual certainty that future taxable income will be available against such deferred tax asset can be realized.

{10) Provisions ,Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have heen made in accordance with the AS 29. Provisions represent liabilities for
which the amount or timing is uncertain, Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past eventand it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or
more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably and are disclosed by way of notes.

Contingent assets are neither provided nor disclosed in the financial statements,
(11) Earnings per share

The Earnings per share is calculated in accordance with the requirements prescribed in Accounting Standard 20,"Earnings Per Share ",

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

If the number of equity or potential equity shares outstanding increases as a result of a bonus issue or share split or decreases as a result of a reverse share
split {consolidation of shares), the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is adjusted for all the periods presented. If these changes occur after the
balance sheet date but before the date on which the financial statements are approved by the board of directors, the per share calculations for those
financial statements and any prior period financial statements presented is based on the new number of shares.

(12} Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as prescribed in Accounting Standard 3 "Cash Flow Statements” specified under section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non- cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and jtem of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

(13) Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks. The Company considers all highly liguid investments with a remaining maturity at
the date of purchase of three months orless and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

(14) Segment Information
For management purpose, the Company has determined reportable segmont as "Wines and Spirits * since the Board of Directors evaluates the Company's
performance as a single segment.

(15) Extracrdinary, Exceptional, Prior Period Items and Changes In Accounting Policies

a) Income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the Company are classified as
extraordinary items, Specific disclosure of such events/transactions is made in the financial statements. Similarly, any external event beyond the control of
the Company, significantly impacting income or expense, is also treated as extraordinary item and disclosed as such.

b) On certain occasions, the size, type orincidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ardinary activities of the Company, is such that its
disclosure improves an understanding of the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly
disclosed in the notes to accounts.

(16) Leases

Lease is classified as finance lease or operating lease at the date of inception in accordance with AS-19 “Leases”.

The Company has entered into lease contracts as a lessee generally for shorter duration 1.e. 11 months and thus, classifies leases as operating lease. Lease
payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the lease term unless another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s henefit.

(17} Operating cycle
Based an the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash

equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current.




(18) Events after the Reporting period
Adjusting events (providing additional evidence of conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date) are accounted for in the financial statements.
Nen-adjusting events (significant events occuring after Balance Sheet date) are disclosed in the notes to accounts.

(19) Figures have been rounded off to the multiple of lakhs.




Monika Alcobev Limited
{CIN NO. U15450MH2022PLC375025)

Annexure V
RESTATEMENT ADJUSTMENT AND MATERIAL GROUPINGS
{%X in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 31.12.2024 33555024 31.03.2073 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03,2022 16.01.2022
Profit after tax as per audited financial statements (A) 1646.44 1698.38 1327.83 228.89 576.89
Adjustments to net profit as per audited financial statements (B}
Increase / Decrease in Expenses/Income
Gratuity provision under employee benefit expense (Note 1 below) - - 10.22 (0.97) (9.24)
Restatement of income (Note - 2) - - - (247.41) 247.15
Restatement of expenses (other than depreciation) - (Note-2) - (19.78) 12,50 199.70 (211.53)
Restatement of Depreciation (Note-2) - (0.27) (21.19) 20.58 -
Restatement of Fareign Exchange Gain/{Loss) (Note-2) - 0.08 (13.81) 14.26
Provision of Tax {Note 3 below) ! 2 {20.78) {28.85) {1.35) 5
Deferred Tax Liability / Asset Adjustments {Note 3 below) - 2.08 1.87 (8.00) 3.23
Total Adjustments - (38.76) (25.27) (51.27) 43.87
Restated profit after tax for the period/ years (A+B) 1646.44 1659.63 1302.56 177.62 620.76

Note:

1 Provision for gratuity accounted for period ended January 16, 2022 and March 31, 2022 as per AS 15- "Employee Benefits"

period ended January 16, 2022 and March 31, 2022.

based on Actuarial Valuation report for the

2 The Company was incorporated on January 17, 2022 after conversion fram partnership firm. Therefore, Appropriate adjustments have been made in the restated financial
statements, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items of Income, expenses, assets and liabilities, in order to bring them in line with the groupings

as per the audited financial of the company for all the years and requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

Regulations 2018.

3 Provision of Tax and deferred Tax impacts are done on above restatement impacts and restated figures are accordingly adjusted in Tax expenses,

RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AND RESERVES:

{Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

(X in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01.2022 to | 01.04.2021to
31.12,2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Equity and Reserves as per Audited Balance sheet (A) 8936.00 5936.33 1756.72 478.89 200.00
Restatement Adjustments for (B) :
Prior period adjustments (Note-1j (11.86) (11.86) (11.86) (11.86) {1.10)
Due to Change in P&L as stated above - (71.43) (32.67) (7.40) 43.87
Equity and Reserves as per Restated Balance sheet (A+B) 8524.15 5853.04 1712.19 409.63 242.77

Notes

Amounts relating to the prior period have been adjusted in the year to which the same relates to and the same amount is arrived on account of change in Opening Balance
of Reserve and Surplus due to the restated effect on the profit / {loss) of prior period.




Note - 1

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(% in Lakhs )

The previous year figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary. Accordingly amounts and other disclosure far
the preceding years are included as an integral part of the current year financial statement and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other
disclosure relating to the current year

Particulars As at
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 17.01.2022 to
31.03.2022
|. Share Capital
Authorised (refer Note {f] below]
Number of Equity shares of & 10 each 2,45,00,000 25,00,000 25.00,000 25,00,000
Equity Share Capital 2450.00 250.00 250.0C 250.00
Total 2450.00 250.00 250.00 250.00
Issued{ Refer Note {ii) below)]
Mumber of Equity shares of % 10 each 23,79,823 22,85,860 20,00,000 20,00,000
Equity Share Capital 237.98 22858 200,00 200.00
Subscribed and fully paid up
Mumber of Equity shares of 2 10 each 23,759,823 22,85,860 20,00,000 20,00,000
Equity Share Capital 237.58 228.59 200,00 200.00
Total 237.98 228.59 200.00 200.00

Balances in Partners' Fixed Capital Accounts as on January 16, 2022 in the books of erstwhile partnership firm, M/s. Monika enterprises

[Refer Note (ii) below this table ) :

(% in Lakhs)

Sr. Parthers Opening Balance Profit / Loss Capital Remuneration Interest Closing Balance
MNo. Introduced/
(Withdrawals)

1 | Bhimy Patel 20.00 = 20.00

2 | Kunal Patel &0.00 - - - 60.00

3 | Harshit Patel 59.52 = & 59.92

4 | Jinal Chandat 0.02 & & - 0.02

5 | Kanta Chandat 0.02 0.02

& | Dhara Patel Q.02 - - 0.02

7 | Nilesh Patel .02 - - - 0.02

TOTAL 200.00 - - - - 200.00

Note:

public mited company an January 17,2022,

i) The Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Campany has been increased by way of Special Resalution passed by the Members at their Extra-ordinary
General Meeting held on October 5, 2024 from % 250 lakhs to % 2450 lakhs making addition of % 2200 lakhs in Authorised Equity Share Capital, The face
value of Equity Share Capital is remain same i.¢ $10/- per share.

ii) The figures of Share Capital as on January 16, 2022 are as per the Fixed Capital account of the parlners in the erstwhile partnership firm, M/s: Moniks
Enterprises. On conversion of the partnership firm into public limited company on January 17, 2022, equity shares of $10 each equivalent to the
balances in partners' fixed capital account are issued.

fit) As referred in note (i) above, the profit for the period ended January 16,2022 is credited to partners' current accounts in the agreed profit sharing
ratio, The balarice in Pertners’ Current capital Afc &5 on January 16, 2022 is transferred to Unsecured loan from directors an conversion of the firm into a

01. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

i, The company has anly ane class of shares referred to as equily shares having a par value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one

vole per share.

ii. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of cquity shares shall be entitled to receive any of the remaimng 2ssets of the Company, after

distribution of all prefarential amounts. The amount distnbuted will 9e in proportion to the number of equity shares heid by the shareholders.




Note - 1

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS

02. Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the year
Particulars As at
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 17.01.2022 to
31.03.2022
Number of Equity shoves of Rs. 10 each
i Outstanding at the beginning 22,85,860 20,00,000 20,00,000 =
il Issued during the period/year” 93,963 2,85,860 20,00,000
it Bought back during the period/year . b 5 B
v Outstanding at the end 23,790,823 22,385,860 20,00,000 20,00,000
g During the year enced March 31,2024 Company had issued and alloted 2,585,250 cquity shares of 310/ cach at premium of $ 952/~ per share.
During the period ended on December 31,2024 Company had issuec and alloied 53,963 equity shares of $10/- each at premium of 1,959/- per share.
03. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Sr. No, Particulars As at
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
3 | Bhimiji Patel 8.00,000 8,00,000 8,00.000 8,00,000 8,00,000
2 [Kunal Patal 6,00,000 6,00,000 6,00,000 6,00,000 5,00,000
3 Harshit Patel 506,256 5,99,200 5,893,200 5,899,200 5,993,200
4 |Deven M Shah 1,55,925 1,55;925 - - -
5 Rhetan Estate Private Lisuted 1,259,935 1,29,535 - - -
21,92,116 22,85,060 19,959,200 15,949,200 15,99,200
04. Details of Promoters and Promoter group holding shares in the Company are given below::
{i] Shares held as at December 31, 2024
Sr. No. [Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % of total % change during
Shares the year
Promoters:
1 Bhimji Patel 8,000,000 33.62% -1.38%
2 |Kunal Patel 6,00,000 25.21% -1.04%
Promoter group:
1 [Harshit Patel {refer note below) 5,086,256 21.27% -4.94%
2 |Dhara Patel 200 0.01% 0.00%
3 |Kantz Chandat 200 0.01% 0.00%
19,086,656 80.12
Naote:
Mr. Harshit Patel has gifted his 35,17,122 number of eouity shares {including issue of bonus equity shares and transfer of equity shares post December
31,2024) to Mr, Blumji Patel wide gift deed executed on March 25, 2025,
{ii} Shares held as at March 31, 2024
Sr. No. [Name of Shareholders Mo, of Shares % of tatal % change during
Shares the year
Promoters:
L Bhimji Patel 8,00,000 35.00% -5.00%
2 Kunal Patel 6,00,000 26.25% -3.75%
Promoter group:
1 [Harshit Patel 5,99,200 26.21% <3.75%
2 Ohara Patei 200 0.01% 0.00%
3 [Kanta Chandat 200 0.01% 0.00%
19,59,600 B7.485%




Note -1
RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS
{iii] Shares held as at March 31, 2023

5r. Mo, [Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % of total % change during
Shares the year
Promoters: 5
I Bhimji Patel £,00,000 40.00% 0.00%
2 lkunal Patel £,00,000 30.00% 0.00%

Pramoter group:

Harshit Patel 5.99,200 29.96% 0.00%

2 Dhara Patel 200 0.01% 0.00%

3 |Kanta Chandat 200 0.01% 0.00%
15,589,600 98.98% -

{iv] Shares held as at March 31, 2022

5t, No. |Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % of total % change during
Shares the year
Promoters:
i Bhimji Patel 3.00,000 40.00%| Mot Applicable
2 |Kunal Patel 6,00,000 30.00%| Not Applicable

Promoter group:

1 [Harshit Patel 5,599,200 29.96%| Not Applicable

2 |Dhara Patel 200 0.01%| Mot Applicable

3 |Kanta Chandat 200 0.01%| Nat Applicable
19,99,600 99.98%

*List of persons/entities clossified as 'Promoters’ and '\Promoter Group' hos been determined by the Monagement and relied upon by the Auditors. The Auditors have not performed
any procedure to determine whether the list is accurate and complete.

05. For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared (from date of formation of Company i.e. 17-01-2022) :
a) Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract{s] without payment being recejved in cash - Nil as on December 31, 2024,
March 31, 2024 | as on 31 March, 2023 and March 31, 2022

b) Aggregate number of Equity shares allotted as fully paid up Banus shares - NIl 35 on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, as on 31 March, 2023 and March 31, 2022
[Refer Note 36(xx}].
£} Agaregate number of Equity shares bought back -Nil as on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024 55 on 31 March, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

06. Dividend paoid to shareholders:
i) Dividends paid during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 includes amount of % 10 per equity share towards firnal dividend for the year ended March 31, 2023 armounting to
% 200 lakhs paid on December 28, 2023 (Net dividend paid of $180.01 lakhs), proposed on September 5, 2023 and approved in the Annual General Meeting.

ii] Dividends paid during the period ended December 31, 2024 includes amount of 210 per equity share towards final dividend far the year ended March 31, 2024 amounting to ¥
228.59 lakhs paid on October 11, 2024 (Net dividend paid of % 205.73 lakhs), proposed on September 6, 2024 and approved in Annual General Meeting.




Note -1

RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS

II. Reserves and surplus

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at
31122024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
g Securities Premium { refer note below)
Balance at the beginning of the year 2652 64 - - -
Add: Additions during the year 1840.74 272139 - -
Less: Utilization as per the provisions of section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 {185.01) {68.75) - - -
Balance as at the end of the year {A) 4308.36 2652.64 - - -
B) Surplus / {Deficit] in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 2971.81 1512.19 209.63 4237 -
Add: Profit / (Loss) far the year 164544 1659.63 130256 177.62 53.11
Less:
Less: Appropriation for groposed dividend {20573} {180.01}) -
Less: TDS on dividend u/s 194 of Incame Tax Act, 1961 {22.86] [19:92) B =
Provision of Graturty of Previous years = - - (9.24)
Less: CST dues paid for earlier vears - - (10.78) =
Less: Interest on TDS payable for F.Y. 2020-21 - - - - (1.10)
Balance as at the end of the year (B) 4389.66 2971.81 1512.19 205.63 4277
Total {A + B} B6D8.02 5624.43 1512,19 209.63 42.77

Description of nature and purpose of each reserve:

Securities premium: Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares, which will b utilized in accordance with provisions of the Companias Act, 2013,

i} During the year ended March 31, 2024, 2,85,860 Equity shares of face value 310 each, fully paid up are issued at a premium of %952 per share i.e. total securities premium of %
2721.39 lakhs. Out of this amount, % 68.75 lakhs is utilised for writing of expenses related to issue of these equity shares as per the section 52 (2){c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

i} During the period ended December 31, 2024, 93,963 Equity shares of face value 10 =ach, fully paid up are issued ata premium of ¥ 1,955/- per share |.e. total securities
premium of % 1840.74 |akhs.Out of this amount, T 185,01 lakhs is utilised for writing of expenses related to issue of these equity shares as per the section 52 (2)(c) of the

Companies Act, 2013,

MNote:

L.The figures disclosed above are based on the restaled summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2, The Company does nat have any Revaluation Reserve,

3. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting palicies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liskilities, Statemaont of profits and
losses and Statement of cash flows sppearing in Annexures IV, |, [ and 1l respectively




Mote - 2

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(X in Lakhs
As at "ll
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Long-term barrowings
i] Term Loans from banks & financial institutions:
Secured Loans 928 30 42109 53741 95553 2371323
ii] Loans from related parties
Unsecured Loans 1062 03 167050 2700.52 1947.07 78035
Tatal 1890.33 1491.58 3237.94 3906.068 315566
Mate:

1 The terms and condittons and other intarmation in respect of Sscured Loans and Unsecured Loans are prven inlote- 6{4] and Note- 6(8) o the Restated

Finangial Statements

2 The zbove statement should e read with the significant accounting policses and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Prefit

and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing s Annexures 1Y, |, 1 and 1]l respectively




Note -3

RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) / LIABILITIES

% in Lakhs}
Asat
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
1.12.2024 31.03.2024 03
3 ! 21052023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability [A) 0.0l {15.04) 477 (3.23) 0.00
{DTA) / DTL on Timing Difference in Depreciation 4109 [4.15} (675} 5.0 goo
as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act.
{DTA) / DTL on account of Gratuily prowvision 0,83 {160} (1.90) .56 {3.23)
{OTA) / OTL on account of Sec, 438 of Income Tax Act (9.64) 20.80 {11.16) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance of Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability (B) 32.29 0.01 (15.04) 477 (3.23)
Current Periad/ Year Provision (8-A) 32.28 15.04 [19.81) 8,00 (3.23)

Note

1. The abave statement should be read with the significant accounting pelicies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement
of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statermnent appearing in Annexures [V, | |1 and 11l respeetively.
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Note - 4

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

{% in Lakhs)
As at
Particul .01. 04.
articutars 31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 1;1?;32:;;;“ 0:6‘_]312_25;;"
Security Deposit - 5.00 -
Total . 5.00 . -

Naote

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement
of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures |V, |, |l and Il respectively.




Note -5

RESTATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(X in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01,04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 .03,2023
o 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
a. Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity Provision - Long Term 37.01 2513 16.07 8.83 8.13
{Refer Note 35)
Total 37.01 29,13 16.07 8.83 8.13

1. As per Accounting Standard 15 - "Employee Benefits”, the disclosure af Employee Benefits as defined in the accounting standard are given below:
Defined Benefit Plan : Present value of gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

2.The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement
of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, Il and Il respectively.




Note -6
RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

{%in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
.12.2024 .03, -03.
3t 0 34032022 L0502 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Short-term borrowings
{2} Loans repayable on demand from bank
Secured
li} Cash credit 504545 766760 2338.63 1850.77 1876.57
lit) Overdraft 106592 S46.31 269.05 59593 694,11
{iii} Pre-shipment credit FC from ICICI bank L0183 496.00 71l3.01 4584.20 B825.28
{iv) Working Capital demand loans 7094 64 1600.00 505.53 - -
Total Secured Short-term Borrowings (i) 14711.84 10709.91 3826.21 293490 3395.95
Unsecured
From Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unsecured Short-term Borrowings (ii) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (1) 14711.84 10709.91 3826.21 25334.90 3395.95
(b} Current maturities of long term barrowings (1) 123.14 114,22 141.59 151.40 12.73
Total 14834.98 10824.13 3967.80 3086.30 3408.68

Mote:

1 The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Secured Loans and Unsecured Loans are givenin Note- 6{A} and Note- 6{8) to the Restated Financia!

Statements

2. List of persons/entities classified as 'Promoters' and 'Promoter Group' has been determined by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors. The Auditors have
not performed any procedure to determine whether the list is accurate and complete,

3. The Company does not have any continuing default in repayment of loans and interest as an the reporting date.

4. The company is not declared as "wilful defaulter” by any bank or financial Institution or other lender as on the reporting date.

5.The above statement should be read with the significant accounting pelicies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and
loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexsures IV, I, 1l and Il respectively,

!
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Mote -G{B)

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TERMS & CONDITIONS OF UNSECURED LOANS

Outstanding amount as at {as per Books}
R int Re-p {Rs. Lakhs)
Mame of Lender Purpose Ly :; :‘]cm“ icha Lr:r:l

" i 17,01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to

122024 31.03.2024 .03.202;

A e 03.202 3ED 3 31.03,2022 16.01.2022

Bhirmgi Nan)i Patel Businas:z Loan 4% On Bemand 1043 55 605,58 2134.10 245332 188.60
Kunai Bhimy Patel Business Loan 0¥ On Damand 18.07 46492 S6E42 46012 0.28
Drara Kunal Patel Buginess Loan % On Demand - Q.28 121.85
Harshit Bhumyi Patel Buziness Loan Y On Demang 2384 441
Jinal Chandat Business Loan 0% Qn Demand z 441 253
Kanta Bachu Chandat Business Loan o3 On Demand = 2.53 46012
Nilesh Gokar Patel Business Loan 0% On Demand = 2155 .56
HECFC bank Business Lozn 16.50% 36 Maonzhs E" - 8.21 8.85
L Total 1062.03 1070.50 2700.52 2955.28 790.00




Mote - 7
RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES

{% In Lakhs)
Az at
Particulars 17.01.2022 10 | 01.04.2021t0
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.0%.2023
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Trade payables
For Goods and Services
= due o micro enterprises and small enterprises 153 02 6361 41.62 = 3
« due to creditors ather than micro enterpnses and small enterprises 361573 1330.00 2312.62 95712 776,19
Total 3768.75 1393.61 2354.24 957.12 776,19
Trade Payabies ageing schedule - As at December 31, 2024 % in Lalths)
Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
|Particulars
Mot Due Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 year Ll I:’:" 3 Total
yea
MEME 153.02 = - 153.02
Others 3175.02 E 44671 » - 3615.73
Disputed dues — MSME = = - - - -
Disputed dues — Others - - - - - -
Total 3175.02 = 153.02 440.71 - - 3768.75
Trace Payables ageing schodule - As at March 31, 2024 {% in Lakhs)
Dutstanding for following periods fram due date of payment
Particulars
Mot Due Unbilied Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2:3 year Mo:::m:n 8 Total
RASRAE = 53.61 - 2 6361
Oehers = 44,25 122321 4254 =] = 1330.00
Disputed dues — MSME s = = = = - =
Disputed dues — Others - = . - - =
Total . .15 1286.82 62.54 = - 1393.61
Trade Payables ageing schedule - A5 at March 31, 2023 (% in Lakhsj
Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul
Rl s Mot Due Unbilled | tessthan 1year| L2 years 2.3 year Mr’;i::':" e Total
hASRAE at b 4162
Dby 2207 85 10s 17 . 231262
Disputed dues — MSME . . g
Disputed dues = Othars : - = - :
Tatal - 3 2249.47 104,77 - - 2354.24
Trade Payables ageing schedule - As at March 31, 2022 {% in Lakhs)
Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars More th
Mot Due Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-Z year 2-3 year °v::r:n 4 Total
MSME = - 3 = »
Dthers 95712 e 95712
Dizputed dues — MSHE & =
Cizputed dues - Others - = - -
Total b = 957.12 = = 2 §57.12
Trade Payables ageing schedule - As at January 16, 2022 (% In Lakhs)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars ; More than 3
Nat Due Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year y:ars Taotal
ISME . B = = Z =
Others . GI1.87 = = 184,32 F76.13
Disputed dues — MSME ) )
Disputed dues — Others = .
Total - . 611.87 L = led.32 776.18

1 The figures disclosed abave are based onthe restated summary statement of assets and habifities of the Company

2 Amount due to enbities covered under Micre, Small and Medwm Enterprses as definec in the diz:o, Small, Mediom Loderprises Dovelopment Act, 2006, have been identified on the basis af informatian
available with the Company

3, Ageing of the Suppler, alogwith any amount invelved in disputes as required by Schedule 1 of Campanies Act, 2013 is disciozed below alter it becomes due far payment. In case of no credit terms defined the
break-up of agewise supplior balance is given belaw after consienng from the date of transactions

4, The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes o the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Prefit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in
Annexures WV, ang 1 respectively




2fin Lakhs)

The ing is the disclosure with regards to interest on MSME creditors
Particulars 3l.12.2024 31,03.2028 31.03.2023 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
a) 1) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of accounting year incluged in irade payables 153,02 B3 61 4162 - =
{ii] The Interest due an above 5 = £
The tetal of (1) & 1} 153.02 63,61 41.62

b} The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of seclion 16 of the Act

£} the amount of interest due and payable for the period {where the
pringipal has been paid butinterest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid|

d) The amounts of interest accrued and remaining unpasd at the end ot finanaial year

) Tne amount of further mterest remaining due and payagie oven in the succesding years, unte such date when the
interest dues above are actually peig ta the small enterprise, for tne purpose of disallowance of 2 deducuble
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008

The above inf has been deter

ta the extent such parties have been identifiod on the basis of infurmation available with the company and the same has been relied vpan by the auditars,




Note - &

RESTATED STATEPMEMNT OF OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

{Z in Lakhs]
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022t0 | 01.04.2021t0
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
" 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
a} Interest accrued & due on borrowings:
Interest on Quaerdrafs and Cash gredit 37.37 57.10 1044 - 5.10
b} Interest accrued but not due on borrowings;
IDFC First Bank = 53 0.67 - -
Reliance Home Finance = 184 - -
Kotak Term Loan 820 = -
¢} Advance from customers 6.08 18950 185.14 1.09 18492
d} Other payables:
i) Statutory dues payable 807,68 474.28 850.42 ART .28 173.32
ii) Expenses payable 1236.35 GBE.84 54.43 101.17 55.84
Total 2095.69 1410.11 1152.06 589.53 423.18

MNote:

1. The ahove statemant should be read with the significant accounting pelicies ang notes to the Restatzd Statarment of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit
and lgss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures [V, |, Il and )1l respectively




Note -5
RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(% in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022t0 | 01,04.2021to
1.12.2024 03,2024 .03.2023
s #haag 03,20 31,03.2022 16.01.2022
a) Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 4.18 281 1.60 139 11
(Refer Note 35)
b) Other pravisions:
Provision for income tax {net of advance tax & TDS) 52033 537 83 381.52 78.34 -
Provision for Unrealised loss an Forward Contract 12.93 3 -
Provision for Factoring expenses - - 11.35 - -
Provision for interest pavabie on dues ta MSME 036 - - - -
Tatal 633.87 6540.74 407.51 7873 1.11
Note;

L, The abiove statement should ba read with the significant accounting policies and notes ta the Restated Statement of Assets and
Liasiliues, Statement of Prafit ana loss and Cash Flow Statement appeanng i Annexures IV | | anc i) respectively.
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Mote - 11
RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{X in Lakhs}

As at
Particulars
17.01.2022 10 01.04.2021t0
1.12. 03,2024 03
31.12.2024 31.03.20 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
{i} Security deposits
Rent Deposit 125.72 12572 119.41 5.35 475
Other deposits 15.03 1012 1.63 0.27 Q.07
{ii}) Bank deposits with maturity term more than 12 months:
iii) Bank deposits held as margin money or security against borrowings, guarantees
and other commitments {maturity more than 12 months)
- Bank depasits with |CICI Bank ALy 200 - ) -
(refer Note-2 below]
{iv] Others
AMT Credit Entitlerent Carry Forward = E = 264.74 264.74
FO with UP VAT Department 0.25 025 0.25 0.25 0.25
WAT Appeal Fees FY 17-18 1050 10.50 1050 10.50 0.00
Total 153.50 148.5% 131.79 28111 269.81
bote:

1, The above statement shauld be read with the significant accounting policies and notes ta the Restated Statefnent of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow
Statament appearing inAnnexures IV, 1, [Fand (1 respectively

2, The Fixed depasits with IQICI bank shown above amounting to % 2 akhs is held as margin money for bank guarantes to the Assessing Authority -Excise and Taxation, Gurgaon fram
December 29, 2023 to December 37, 2028,




Note -12

RESTATED STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES

(X in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
1.12.202. 1.03.2024 1.03.202
A AR AR 31.03.2022 16,01.2022
Stock-in-Trade:

Trading items 10597.77 8059.6% 3852.82 2645.01 2198.89
Promotional items 741.82 507.27 105.99 52.48 30.82

Stack-in-Transit 4274.60 - - -

{Valuation: Cost or Net realisable value; whichever is lower)

Total 15614.19 8566.95 39p2.81 2697.49 2229.71

Note:

1. Inventory has been physically verified by the management of the Company at the end of respective period/year.

2, The above statement should be read with the significant accounting palicies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement
of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures [V, |, | and |l respectively.




RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

Note - 13

(%X in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31,03.2023
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Trade receivables
(a) Secured, considered good
Dues From Related parties % @ =
Others = 5
(b) Unsecured, considered good
Dues From Related parties 231142 1816.56 520.29 1407.66 1204.62
Others 7362.09 777223 663175 2659.58 2613.65
(b} Doubtful
Dues From Related parties - B i
Others 56.12 =
Total 9673.50 9588.79 F208.17 4067.25 3818.27
Trade Receivables ageing schedule - As at December 31,2024 (% in Lakhs)
QOutstanding for following periods fram due date of payment
Unbilled -
Particulars b Less than 6 G-monthisid 1-2 year 2-3 year Mrorethara Total
Revenue year years
months
Undisputed Trade Recevables - considered good 7850.52 1046.70 776.28 - - 9673.50
Undisputed Trade Recevables — considered doubtful - g 2 E: = =
Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - = . .
Disputed Trade Recewvables — considered doubiful - e
Total - 7850.52 1046.70 776.28 - - 9673.50
Trade Receivables ageing schedule - As at March 31, 2024 (% in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled a ths-1 M than 3
Particulars — Less than & . 1-2 year 2-3 year Wimsiad Total
Revenue year years
months
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered goad - 925732 152.05 173.82 4.93 0.68 9588.79
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables — considered gaod - = -
Disputed Trade Recenvables — considered doubtful = =
Total Gl 9257.32 152.05 173.82 4.93 0.68 9588.79
Trade Receivables ageing schedule - As at March 34, 2023 {Tin Lakhs)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled 6 ths-1 M than 3
Particulars e Less than 6 b 1-2 years 2-3 year are san Total
Revenue year years
months
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good . ¥085.32 51.56 4.45 # 0.68 7152.05
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - 881 25.81 21.50 - 56.12
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - -
Total - 710412 77.38 25.99 - 0.68 7208.17
Trade Receivables ageing schedule - As at March 31, 2022 {%in Lakhs)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled 6 ths-1 M than 3
Particulars ekl Less than & Gl 1-2 year 2-3 year areten Total
Revenue year years
months
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 3732.94 221.64 94.80 1.39 16.47 4087.25
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered daubtful - - - - -
Disputed Trade Recaivables - considered good =
Disputed Trade Recaivables — considered doubtful = = > =
|
Tatal - 3732.54 i 221.64 94.80 138 16.47 4067.25




RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

Note-13

Trade Receivables ageing schedule - As at lanuary 16,2022 (T in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled
Particulars e Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3
Revenue 1-Z year Z-3 year Total
manths year years
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 247.15 12214 173.99 0.73 11292 21.54 3818.27
Undisputed Trade Receivables — cansidered doubtful - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - z B - = -
Disputed Trade Receivables — cansidered doubtful - - - - - -
Total 247.15 3262.14 173.99 0.73 112.72 21.54 3818.27

Note:

1. The abave statement should be read with the significant acegunting pelicies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabulities, Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow

Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, Il and |l respectively,

2. List af persons/entities classified as 'Promoters’ and 'Group Campanies' has been determined by the Management and relied upon by the Auditars. The Auditors have not performed any
procedure to determine whether the list is accurate and complate.

3. Ageing of debtors is based on the date of transaction in case there is no credit period agreed at the time of Supply.




Note - 14

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CASH & BANK BALANCE

(% in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022 to | 01.04.2021 ta
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
i), Cashand Cosh Equivalents
a]  Balances with banks
- In current accounts 1143.71 26.25 11.73 774.88 534
b} Cash an hand 1.49 149 2.68 540 571
(A) 1145.20 27.74 14.41 780.29 11.05
i),  Other bank balances
o) Esrmarked balonces with bank:
- Earmarked for CSR expenses 44.11 44.11 - -
b) Balonces with banks held os margin money or Security ogoinst borrowings (Current portion):
Fixed deposit with HDFC bank frefer sub-note-1) 903,00 903.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Fixed deposit with ICICI bank 2.19 210 - 2.00 2.00
frefer sub-note-2)
Fixed deposit with Yes Bank (refer sub-note-1) 67.18 64.48 60.42 57.93 55.04
Fixed deposit with Kotak Mzhindra bank - 332.58 - - -
Fixed deposit with Union bank 550.00 - - - -
Fixed depasit with Deutsche bank 220.00 - - - -
(B) 1786.40 1346.27 63,42 62.93 60.04
Total (A+B) 2831.60 1374.01 77.84 843.22 71.09

Note:

1, Fixed deposit with HDFC banlk (aggregate amount X 3 lakhs) and Fixed deposit with Yes Bank are in the name of predecessor firm, M/s. Manika Enterprises

2. The Fixed deposits with ICIC1 bank shown above ampunting to % 2 lakhs were held as margin money for bank guarantee to the Assessing Authority -Excise and Taxation,

Gurugaon till December 2, 2021 and then from June 7, 2023 to June 5, 2024

3. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and loss and Cash

Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, 1, |1 and |l respectively




Note - 15
RESTATED STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{% in Lakhs]
As at
Particulars 31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 |17.01.2022 to | 01.04.2021 to
31.03.202% 16.01.2022
i) fi) Loons and advances to refated parties:
Unsecured, considered good - = 22210 - 4.41
2] i) Others
{2} Loans and advances to employees 11578 5897 3.43 1.16 1.90
{b) Advance to suppliers 113470 16445 474,54 417.03 733.46
{c) Prepaid Expenses 2781 66,48 33,14 382 7,33
{d ) GET Receivable 48569 258.18 7020 30.27 59,56
e | Advance tax 340.16 576 62 57.00 51.00 151.14
(f) TDS & TCS 7121 61.26 12.32 55.02 58.86
(g} Income Tax refund-receivable {AY. 2024-25) 14.57 - - - m
Total 2196.92 1385.95 29273 558.20 1026.65
Mote:

L, The above statament should be read with the significant accounting polices and notes to the Restated Statermens of Assets and Liabilities, Staterent of Profit and loss and Cash Flow
Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, 1l and |l respectively

2. List of personsfentities classified as ‘Fromoters’ and 'Group Companies' has been determined by the Management and relied upan by the Auditors. The Auditors have not performed
zny procedure to deterrmine whether the list is accurate and complete

3 Loans and advances given to employees are in nature of advances against salzries and notin nature of leans, Therefore are not interest bearing

4 Laans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters; directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013, ) either severally or jointly with
any other person, that are:

(@} repayable on demand or

(b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Type of Borrower Amount of Loan or Advance in nature of Loans outstanding Percentage to the total Loans and Advances in the nature of loans
i December 31, March March March January December 31, March March March lanuary
2024 31,2024 31,2023 31,2022 16,2022 2024 31,2024 31,2023 31,2022 16,2022
Promaters 0.00 .00 0.od 206 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cirectors 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.co 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
KMP's 0.00 .00 0.co .00 0.0o 2,00 2.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Related Parties 0.00 .00 22210 0.00 4.41 0.00 0.00 100% C.00 100%




Note - 16

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(% in Lakhs)
As at
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
12, 4 31.03. 1.03.2023
Saias e AU 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
{i) Others
Receivahle from parties- Tax amount IR 11.32 11.32
Bank charges PCFC Loan receivable = 0.79 - =
Interest receivabie on Fixed depasit 71.03 2432 - - -
Total 82.36 35.64 12.11 - -

Mote:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement
of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures [V, |, [l and Il respectively.




Note - 17

RESTATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(% in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01.2022 to | 01.04.2021to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
(a) Sale of products 1822565 2008568 15798.12 2148.04 7960.20
Less: Excise duty {1038.50) [2044.66) [2060.34) {390.27) {249.45)
Net sales 17187.15 18041.03 13737.78 1757.77 7010.74
(b) Other operating revenues:
Sales and marketing support services income 2.81 877.99 240.20 652.85 24715
Event Fees (0.15) 0.99 = =
Total 17189.81 18920.00 13977.98 1820.62 7257.89
Note:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Staterment of Assets and Liabilities,
Staternent of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, || and 11l respectively,
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Note - 18

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER INCOME

{% in Lakhs)

For the Period/ Year ended on

Particulars 17.01.2022 to | 01.04.2021to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
{a) Interest income:
Bank Interest 010 0.29 0.10 0.01 0.03
Interest on Fixed deposits 85.73 49.94 3.82 3.25 2.26
Interest on income tax refund - - 5.00 8.97 "
(b} Other non-operating revenue;
Sales Commission - 3,28 30.74 = 1271
Met gain on fareign currency transactions and translation 68.93 132.62 0.08 13.86 2237
{ather than finance costs)
Sundry balances written back 3.87 839 1813 - -
Round Off (0.00) 0.03 = - -
Discount recewved 0.30 1.09 = - &
Rent income = 12.00 = = e
Total 158.897 207.64 57.87 26.08 37.38

Note:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement

of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, 1, I and 1l respectively.




Note - 15

RESTATED S5TATEMENT OF PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

{% in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04,2021 to
.12, .03.2024 1.03.202.
31.12.2024 31.03.202 31.03.2023 3103 2022 16.01.2022
Purchase of Stock-in-trade {net of discount received) 1441551 13174.28 7027.06 932.88 1891.72
Add: Clearing & Forwarding Expenses 304.57 436.32 550.67 146.60 300.52
Duty Expenses 206118 274914 2227.67 485.59 813.09
Total 17681.26 16359.74 9805.40 1565.07 3005.32

MNote:

1, The above statement shauld be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets

Lash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures |V, L I and 1l respectively.

and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and loss and




MNote - 20
RESTATED STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK |N TRADE

(% in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01,2022 to 01.04.2021t0
31.12.202 .03.2024 1.03.202
4 30320 Ha a0 31.03.2022 16.01.2022

Inventaries at the beginming of the pericd/year B566.95 3252.81 2687.49 222971 4053.59

Less: Inventanes at the end of the periadfyear {15614.19) [8566.95) {3962.81} (2657.49) {2229.71)

Total [7047.24) {4604.14) (1265.32} {467.78) 1824.28

Mota:

1 The Inventory has been physically verified on periogic basss by the management

2, The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes 1o the Restated Statement of Assets and
Liabilities, statement of Prafit and loss and Cash Flow Statament zppearing in Annexures Y, 1 1 and il respectively




Note - 21

RESTATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

(X in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01. .D4.
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 2 2tem 9104 2021 10
31.03.2022 16.01,2022
i} Salaries & wages

-Directors rermuneration 62.70 - -
-Employees Salary Expenses 901.56 BRY7 .57 590.09 94.63 252.75
il} Contribution to Pravident and Other Funds 33.60 35.38 24.29 3.44 9.09
jii) Staff Welfare 29.62 45.24 62.39 7.19 30,12
iv) Gratuity expenses 11.69 15.00 7.46 0.97 9.24
Total 1035.16 983.18 684.23 106.23 301.20

Mate:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes 10 the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of
Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures [V, |, Il and Il respectively




Note - 22

RESTATED STATEMENT OF FINANCE COSTS

(Xin Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17,01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
20 A3:20 05:2 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
a) Interest expense:
Interest an Loans 105.11 102.46 148.56 52.61 233.46
Interest on OQverdraft & Cash Credit 1015.92 763.15 318.93 46.35 64.66
Interest on TDS & TCS 0.40 2.01
Interest on Income Tax 21.88 34,80 3.72 - -
Interest an unpaid dues ta MSME vendors 036 - - - -
b) Other borrowing cost:
Bank Charges 32.04 22.82 1227 0.78 3.84
Pra-Payment Charges - - - 12.80 -
Valuation Charges 0.76 - - 0.12 -
Loan Processing fees and Stamp Duty 93,70 77.20 31.27 - 16.18
Factoring commission & charges 0.00 0.16 11.35 = =
22, 34 = = =
¢) Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation R i
Total 129272 1035.60 529,20 112.65 318.13

Note:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the

Statement of Prafit and lass and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, Land 1) respactively.

Restated Staterment of Assets and Liabilities,




Note - 22

RESTATED STATEMENT OF DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

{% in Lakhs)

For the Period/ Year ended on

Particulars 17.01.2022t0 | 01.04,20211t0
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 84.89 88.84 §5:89 17.26 7538
Amortisation on Intangible assets 35 5.23 0.28 0.04 0.40
Total £8.39 104,17 96.17 17.30 75.78

Note:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting pulicies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Labilites, Staterment of
Prafit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures 1V, |, [l and lil respectively




Note - 24

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES

(% in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01,2022 to 01.04,2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Payment to auditors (See Note-2 below) 4.40 8.43 6.35 1.57 4.10
Computer Expense 4.01 3.01 3.35 101 1.47
Commission 12.78 16.16 31.41 17.84 -
Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Expenditure 33.80 - - -
{Refer Note no. 32)
Donations - 011 11.50 - 5.00
Director sitting fees 3.60 0.60 -
Export related expenses 2.32 5.19 1294 -
Government and Licenses Fees 0.02 0.67 312 3.24 0.33
Foreigh Exchange Loss 119.67 0.00 0.00
Insurance 22.01 34,80 13.25 3.70 13.05
Imterest and late fees on Statutory dues 25.43 89.48 94.00 - 1.76
Office Expenses 16.32 22.03 13.00 8.93 3.88
Miscellaneous expenses 8.00 17.04 14.19 0.65 18.07
MVAT & CST (Assessment dues) 0.04 0.03 0.73 T =
Postage & Courier Charges 57.60 23.69 2045 2.06 7.35
Printing & Stationery 7.66 8.50 8.26 1.77 2.37
Profession Tax of Employer 0.02 0.02 0.02 - -
Professional, legal and consultancy fees 288.25 256.52 176.09 34.92 112.22
Rent 49.24 32.80 9.43 0.30 0.00
Rates & Taxes 7.66 6.11 5.08 1.07 3.46
Repairs and Maintenance 38.03 20.36 253 0.08 0.10
ROC Filing Fees 21.06 - - " =
Software License Fees 19.81 10.92 3.35 - -
Utility expenses 1.12 0.41 1.24 0.44 1.49
Share |ssue Expenses 0.10 =
GET-ITC written off 77.84 .38
Total 701.14 567.24 550.35 77.55 174.65




RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES SHOWN AS SEPARATE LINE ITEMS

(% in Lakhs)
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01.2022 to | 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 1.03.2024 1.03.2023
¢ . 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
(Expenses exceeding 1% of the revenue from aperations or Rs.1,00,000,
whichever is higher as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013)
Sales and Marketing Expenses 719.64 1874.23 1420.50 159.91 501.95
Label and Brand Registration Fees 310.30 253.75 184.55 11.82 102.50
Storage charges 438.27 271.58 130.79 62.52
Total 1469.21 2399.55 1735.83 171.72 667.38

Note:

1. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Staternent of Assets and Liahilities, Statemant of Profit
and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures [V, |, || and Il respectively.

2. Payment to auditors:

(% in Lakhs)

For the Period/ Year ended on

Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 1.03.2023
g R 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Statutory Audit Fees 2.50 4,50 3.50 0.50 1.50
Tax Audit Fees - 0.50 0.50 0.50
Other Professional Service 1.90 343 2.35 1.07 2.10
Total 4.40 8.43 6.35 1.57 4.10




Related Party Disclotures as required by Accounting Standard

Naote - 25
RESTATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

A List of related parties:
[Particlulars Names of Related Parties MNature of Relationshj
Mt Bhisnji Nangl Fagel Whole-time Director fwe.f. 01-10-2024) Chairman and Whele-lime Director (w.ef 01-02-2025] and
sharehalder of the Company .
Directors and Key r.Kunal Bhimji Patel Managing Director { wie.f. 01-02-2025) and Shareholder of the Company
Management Personnel  fuyre Dhara kunal Fatel Director fupto 26-02-2025) and Sharsholder of the company
(knap) Mr. Ashash Manubhai Mandaliya Chief Financial Officer woe.f. 01-02-2025
Mr Kalpesh Himmatraem Ramina Company Secretary w.ef 12-02-2025
. I, Hasshit Bhimj Patel San of Mr Bhim|i Manji Patal and brother of M: Kunat Brimji Patel; and
Relatives of KMP Sharcholdet of the company |t 24-03-2025)
Mrs Kunverbern Fatel Wiike of Mr Bhimp Nany Patel
Mis Kamta Chandat Sistor-af M Bhimp Mang i,
Global Beveragss Group LLP Body carporate in which Direclars are padtrers (i) 15-06-2024)
{india} t Pri
Nam {inclal Development & Construction Private Private Company in which Company's Directors are Directors
Limited
Cask Sgiril Mirkating LLP Body corporate in which Dil eelors were partners (1itt 29-08-20240)
Dienysus Beviach LLP Body carporate in which Director s partner
Enterprises ovar KMP can | "Mty Slobal Supply Cham Limited Fubfic Company in which Company's Dereetors are Mirectors friti 31-10-2024)
exercise sighificant
influence Infinity Distilhery and Brewery Limited Publee Company inowhich Company's Directars aed Directors ()] 02-07-2024)
Infimity Beveragos UK Ltd (William lames & Sons Lt} = |Fublic Company i which Company's Directons sre Directors
UK
James and Sons Distilleries Limited Public Company in which Company’s Directors were Diteelrs (till 03-07-2024)
Revolutionary Brands Limited Fareign campany in which Company's Directors were Directors (tiff 14-06-2024)
B Related party transactions {% in Lakhs)
5r 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 10
MNa f Par Mat F T action 31122024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
o, IR i P . 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Dwndend pind B0 o0 2o
1 fde Bhir) Manp Fatel Loan taken by the compary® 2254 0R 1y 1853 40 4454 14
Loan repaid by the campany® lazs PEl B 227262 2380 18
irector's remunaration 32490
Dndend pad 6 o0 B0 00 - - =
) M. Kunal 2atel Loan taken by the company™ 623.00 1169.02
Luan rapaid by the company* AdE. 85 10150 516,70 177253
Oirector's remunsration 28 BO .
Devidend paed ooz 0402 -
1 Fry Dmara Patel toan taken by the campany - [+Rv-]
Lean repad by the company n.28 0.03
Diwidend paid 2592 5943 = *
a Mr Hassht Patel Loam takon by the campany® 502 00 &76 01
Loarn repaid by the company” 23 84 00 00 135868
5 Cask Spirit Rasketing LLP Commission on sales (expense| 1139 3080 17 84 oon
Sale of gouds = = 29.76 &=
& Infinity Distillcry and Brewery Limited Purchase of paods 116 13 2787 S 01
Lalzs & Marketing fees- incame 415 00 B65 00 =




ar.

. 17.01.2022 10 01.04.2021 to
Name of Party Nature ol Transactions 31122024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No. 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Sale of guods 11134 20705 212.96 =
Storage charges (expenses) 27017 150 00 120,00
Secunty deposit geen 100.00
Office Rent (expenses) 2500 6000 - -
7 Infinity Glokal Supply Cham Limited Advance given to parties! {adjusted) 12000 . 45,90 -
Advance given ta p adjusred 12000 4550 -
Expenses renmbursabled (iecoverabie) 2444 {2.54)
5 df 4r ek
Expenses recovered | imbursed] by the 184 44) (2.13) D41 =
Company
Sale of poods = 3155.42 323883 845.36 133354
3 Global Beverages Group LLP Sales & Marketing foes- mcome .50 - - -
Advance given to parties/ (adjusted) {222.10) 22210 - 19.31
El Diorysus Bavtech (LR Sale of poods 780 -
Sales promotion expense - 067
10 tames and Sons Distillery UK Limited Sale of goods 1463 - - -
11 Revelutionary 8rands Limited Sale of goods 54005 -
Sale of goods - - 100061
Purchase of gaads 4277
12 Infinsty Propratarshp Urshoe ol ol
Advance received from customers/ (returned} (2175.54) 20029
13 James and Sons Distillaries Limited Purchase of goods 25.34
Dwidend paid [igir) [HRiF) - =
14 Wirs Kanta Chandat toan taken by the campan, * . 200 03
Eoan repid By the cumpany * 253 20008




L. Quistanding Balances

% in Lakhs)

Sr. 17.01,2022 to 01.04.2021 to
Name of Farl Nature of Transactions 11122024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 . S
Na. . e 1220 o 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
1 Mr. Shingi Hanji Patel Loan iepayebls 1043 D LHERY. 213410 2453 32 12860
Remuncralien pavable 11 & "
. 566 4 ¥
3 e Kunal Patel Lean repayabla 1807 464 92 566 42 160,12 46012
{Remuneratian payaole 678 * - -
3 Irs Dhara Patai Loan repayable® 0.28 0.8
4 [r. Harskit Patel Loan repayabia® - 23.34 121.85
5 Cask dpiris Marketng LLP # Commission payable - 21.05
Advance received 3.25 168
. Trade receables 4E1 22 463 40 =
& Enfirity Distllery and Brewery Linmited*
nfininy Distillery o Trade Payables 13 &9 45 25
Trade receivables 43008 oo 124.6% - 26143
Storage charges payable 1E91E 154 67.24 =
7 Infirity Glabal Supaly Chain Limied ~ Rent Charges Pavahle 20 26 026 - -
Advance gven Lo suppler - - 45,90 -
Secunty deposit giuen L0 o0 100 00 100 00 -
Expenses recoverable - - 213 =
lrade recewvables 1237 z4 116440 39560 1407 .66 543140
i Global Boverages Group LLP & Advance receved fram customer . . 15552 %
Advance to suppliers 232,10 -
g Dranysus Beviach LLP Expense payahle 079 a7e
1o Revolutianary Brands Limited * Trace recevables 192 87 189 06 =
Advance recered from custemer - - - 17559
11 Infiraty Fraprietorskip ® Trade recewvables 24728
Trade Payables = 43 37
12 Mrs Kanta Chandat Loan repayabla® 253 153

¥ Ononcarporatian af the campany on January 17, 2022, the current capital accaunt balances of the partnars in the predecessor partnership firm as on lanuary 15,2022 were taken over by Campany #s Unsecured loans. These are repad

subsequéentiy iy Lhe Campany.

* These parties ara na langer related parties as ol Balance sheet since the selated party relationzhip ceases 1o ensl on tne date mentiened above sganst these partics m the ‘& List af related parties’.

- Further, the transactions mentianed in Nate b abave are only for the period tll winch the telated party relation sxsted

- The abowe statemant should be read with the signifieant accounting policies and notas to the Restated Statement of Asseis and Liabilibes, Statement of Prafit and loss and Cash Flow Staterment appearing In Annexures I, 1, 1 and N respectively.




Note - 26

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

{%in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Period/ Year ended on

31.12,2024

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

17.01.2022 to
31.03,2022

01.04.2021 to
16.01.2022

Contingent liabilities
a) Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts:
Central Sales Tax™

b) Guarantees**

Commitments

Estimated amount of cantracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for

15.70

15.70

15.70

2450.00

15,70

15.70

108.35

Total

124.05

15.70

2465.70

15.70

15.70

* Out of the disputed dues of % 15.70 lakhs pertaining to M/s. Monika Enterprises (" the erstwhile firm) for F.Y. 2017-18 under the Central Sales Tax Act, 1956, part
payment is made of % 8.57 lakhs). Final 5tay order was granted vide order dated 28-01-2022 [MUM-VAT-E-313/MONIKA ENTERPRISES/ 27641152441C/ C5T/

01.04.2017 - 31.03.2018/955065/Final Stay/4392397).

**The Company had given upfront corporate guarantee to ICICI Bank Limited on behalf of M/s. Global Beverages Graup LLP {common director company] for secured
cash credit facility taken by the former from the mentioned bank of T 500 Lakhs in F.Y. 2022-23. The loan is repaid by the borrawer in F.Y. 2023-24 and thus, the

corporate guarantee |s released.

Notes:

1. There is no claims against the Campany not acknowledged as debts, nar any commitments are made by the Company other than as mentioned abave,

2. The Company had granted Corparate guarantee and security to 5V C Co-operative Bank Ltd, for the credit facilities aggregating to 1950 Lakhs granted by them to

M/s. Global Beverages Group LLP in F.Y. 2022-23.As per letter from SVC Co-operative Bank Limi

released.

ted dt. 07-03-2024, the above meationed carporate Euarantee was

3. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assats and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and
loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures 1V, |, Il and IIl respectively.




Note - 27

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER

Mote:

1.The aforesaid statement of tax shelters has baen prepared as per the restated Summary statement of profits and losses of the Company.The
permanent/timing differences have been computed considering the ackowledgad copies of the income-tax returns/Provigional computation of total income of

respective years as stated above.

{% in Lakhs}
For the Period/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01.2022to | 01.04.2021to
12.2024 .03. 31.03.
F1228 ol 03,2023 31.03.2022 16.01.,2022
(A) Profit before taxes as restated 2256.59 2282.29 1899.97 263.95 928.53
{B) Income Tax Rate (%) 25.17% 25.17% 29.12% 27.82% 34.94%
Permanent Differences
Expenses disallowed Under Section 40A of the IT Act 1861 15.00 17.68 -
Expenses disallowed Under Section 37 of the IT Act 1961 35.20 £.83
Interest on MSME creditors 0.36 - % = 4
Expenses disallowed Under Section 36 of the IT Act 1961 - 0.01 0.10 - ER:
CSR disallowance 33.80 - - M/
Donation - 011 11,50 5.00
Interest on Late Payment of TDS & TCS 21.89 -
Penalty
Total Permanent Differences 56.04 50.32 36.11 0.00 8.91
Timing Difference
Book Depreciation 88.39 104,17 96.17 17.30 75.78
Income Tax Depreciation allowed {113.19} (86.76) (72.18) (13.38) {75.78)
Expenses Disallowed Under Section 43B of the IT Act 1961 . - 38.31 - -
Gratuity Provision disallowed 11.69 15.00 7.46 0.97 9.24
Gratuity Provision allowed on payment basis 2.53 0.64
[Allowance)/disallowance ufs 43b{h) :
aliowance u/s 438 - {38.31) - -
Total Timing Differences (16.58) (5.27) 69.76 4.29 9.24
Deductions Under Chapter VI A
80 G-Danations 5.75 -
Taxable Income/(Loss) 2296.06 2327.34 2000.09 268,25 946.67
Income Tax Payable an Above 577.87 585.75 582.43 74.63 330.81
Interast u/s 234B and 234C - 21 88 34.80 3.72 -
Total 577.87 607.62 617.22 78.34 330.81
AMT Credit eligible as per Income Tax returns Not applicable  Not applicable 331.68 40.69 313.37

2. The above statement is in accordance with Accounting Standard - 22, "Accounting for Taxes on Income” prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2021 | as amended)

3. Statutory tax rate includes applicable surcharge, sducation cess and higher education cess of the year concerned.

4.Tax paid under Tax regime U/s 11SBAA option, thus, no MAT entitlerrient available to Company for F¥ 23-24 and period December 31, 2024,

5, The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Staternent of Profit
and loss and Cash Flow Staternent appearing in Annexuras IV, |, It and 11l respectively,




Note - 28
RESTATED STATEMENT OF CAPITALIZATION
{X in Lakhs)

2 Pre Issue
Particulars Post Issue
31.12.2024

Debt

Short Term Debt 14711.84 *
Long Term Debt 2113.47 *
Total Debt 16825.31 *
Shareholders' Fund (Equity)

Share Capital 237.98 *
Reserve and surpius - as restated 8698.02 i
Total Shareholders' Fund (Equity) 8936.00 #
Long Term Debt/Shareholders' Fund 0,24 *
Total Debt/Shareholders' Fund 1.88 *

(*) The corresponding post issue figures are not determinable at this stage pending the completion of public
issue and hence have not been furnished.

Notes

{i) Short term Debts represent which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and excludes
installment of term loans repayable within 12 months.

(i) Long term Debts represent debts other than Short Term Debts as defined above but includes installment
of term loans repayable within 12 months grouped under other current liabilities.

(i) The figures disclosed above are hased on restated statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as
at December 31, 2024

(iv)  Theabove statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated
Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in
Annexures IV, |, [l and 1] respectively.




Note - 28
RESTATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

{% In Lakhs }
For the Period/ Year endad on
..
Particufars 17.01.2022 0 01.04.2021 to
31.12.202a .03.202. .03.2023
2 b i H 02 31.03,2022 16.01.2022

Restated Profit after tax for the year att nbutakle to sharehoiders of the Lompany (A) L

1646 44 1659 63 1302 56 177.62 620,76
Number of Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the penod/ vear (B) 32.85,860 20,00.000 20,00,000
Number of Equity shares outstanding as at the end of period/Year ic] 2378823 22.45,860 20,00,000 20,00,000 s
Nurnber of banus shares based on oulstznding Equity shares as a2t the end of 142,758,935 1,37,15,150 1,20.00,000 1,20,00,000 NiA
period/Yanr*
Total adiusted number of Eguity shares outstanding atthe end of the year Jalter ssue of 1,66.58.751 160,015,020 140,00,000 L40,00,000 MAA
bonus sharesi* (D)
Weighted Average Number of Equity shares (befors issup of bonus shares) (] 22,299,825 20,47,643 20,000,000 20,00,000 MR
Adjusten Weighted Average Mumber of Equity shares
{after issue of bous shares) (F } 1,60,98,781 14333503 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000 NAA
Face Walue per Share 10 10 10 10 N/A
Baslz and Dilutes Earning Per Share (7] (AJE} 7154 B1.05 65.13 808 A
Bazic and Giluted Earning Per Share {after restatement due o bonus I155Ue|®
12) (A/F] 1023 11.58 930 127 NAA

*The Company issued 1,42,78,938 bonus shares on Febroaey 26, 2025 {Refer sub-nare-3 below)

Notes

(1) The caiculatians are as below

(a) Basic earnings per share (Rs |-+ Met profit after tax 25 restated for caleulating basic EPS / Weighted average number of equity shares gutstanding at the end
of the year

(b} Diluted earnings per share {Rs | - Met prafit after tax a5 restated for caleulating Giluted CFS / Waeighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the
end of the year for diluted Fps

(2] Weighted average number of equity shares is the number of vquity shares outstanding at the beginring of the vear adjusted by the number of equity shares
issued during the year multiplied by the time weighting facter The time weghting factar is the number of days far which the specific shares are eutstanding as
proportion of total number of gays duning the year In case of Bonus issie, the 2vent has besn considered s ot nad occurred at the beginning of restatement
period

(31 The Campany has allotted bonus shares in the ralig 6.1 ve. siw additional shares far Gvery anc share Aeid on February 26, 2024 pursuant to members’
resolution daved February 22, 2025 i, after the cut-off date, December 31, 2024 but before the date of approval of the restated financial statemonts by the
Board of directers Therefare, the EPS i restated for all the priar years as pertae requisements of Accounting Stangarg {AS) - 20 " Earnings Per Shara" i ¢ the pei
share caleulations far these restated financial statements is based on the new number of shares

(4] The abiove statement should be read with the sigrificart accounting policiss and notes o the Restated Stz
and loss and Cash Flaw Statement BPALIETING in Annexures 1V, | I and (1) resooctvely

ement of Assets and Lisbilities, Statement of Profit




Note - 30
RESTATED STATEMENT OF MANDATORY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

(% in Lakhs except for shares , face Value (FV) and EPS)

For the Pariod/ Year ended on
Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04,2021 to
e .03, 1.03.
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31,03.2022 16.01.2022

Net Worth (A} 8936.00 5853.04 1712.19 409.63 242,77
Adjusted Profit after Tax (8) 1646,44 1659.63 1302.56 177,62 620.76
Mumber of Equity shares outstanding as at the end of period/Year (C) _

23,758,823 22,85,860 20,00,000 20,00,000 /A
Weighted Average Number of Equity shares after
considering Bonus Issue of Shares (D) 1,60,98,781 1,43,33,503 1,40,00,000 1,40,00,000 N/A
Face Value per Equity Share 10 10 10 10 NfA
Restated Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (%) (B/D) 10.23 11.58 9.30 1.27 /A
Return on Net worth {%) (B/A) 18.42% 28.35% 76.08% 43.36% N/A
Net asset value per Equity share [A/C) (Face Value of % 10
Each]Based on Actual Number of Equity Shares 375.49 256.05 85.61 2048 /A
Met asset value per Equity share (A/D) (Face Value of T 10
Each) Based on Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 55.51 40.83 12.23 293 N/A
Restated Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and
Amortisation (EBITDA) (%) 3346.26 321443 2467.48 367.23 1285.05
Nates
{1} The ratios have been computed as below:
{a) Basic earnings per share (Rs. | - : Net profit after tax as restated for calculating basie EPS / Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at

the end of the year,

{h) Diluted earnings per share (Rs. } - Net profit after tax as restated for calculating diluted £PS / Waighted average number of equity shares outstanding
at the end of the year for diluted EPS.

{c) Return on net worth {24) - Met profit after tax (as restated) / Net worth at the end of the year.

(d} Net assets value per share - Net Worth at the end of the period or year / Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

(2} Weighted average number of equily shares is the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year adjusted by the number of equity
shares issued during the year multiplied by the time weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days for which the specific shares are
outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year. In case of Bonus issue, the event has been considered as if it had occurred at the
beginning of restatement period

{3} Net worth for ratios mentianed in note lic) and 1(d) is = Equity share capital + Reserves and surplus { including, Securities Premium and surplus in
statement of profit and loss).

(4] The figures disclosed above sre based on the restated summary statemants of the Company.
{5} EBITOA has been calculated as Operating profit + Depreciation and Amartization expenses+ Interest Expenses.

(6] The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of
Prafit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, Il and Ul respactively.
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Note - 31

RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTHER ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Analytical Ratios for Period ended on/ Tinancial vear ended on December 31, 2024 and 7023-24

—

Particulars

Numerator

Denocminator

Decenber 31, 2024

31.03.2024

{a] Current Rana

(b} Debt-Equity Ratia

(c] Debt Service Coveraga Rato

{d} Return on Equity (%}

(el invantory tussiavar ratig

if) Trade recemables turnover ratig

Izl Trade payables turnover ratia

[h) Met capital turnaver ratio

{1} Net prafy (94]

{1} Beturn on Capital employed %)

{k} Return on investrant [%6} tRefer note 2}

Current Assets

Total Dabis

Earning available for Debt Seryice

Prafitafter Tax

Lokt of Goods Sold

Total Turnover

Total Purchases

Tatal Turnaver

Met Profit

EBIT

{MVITL = 0vTO) = Sam fo(t])

Current Liabilities

Equity

Interest = instaliments

Average Shareholder's Equity

Ayerage inventones

Average Trade Recewable

Average Trade Payable

Average Working Capital

Total Turngyer

Capital Employed

ARVITO) + Sum Wit} * ol

2815

2237%

0,88

178

12 48%

Mot applicablef

110

1863

43 3a%

188

703

877%

16 194

Not applicable

* Not Annualised

Note 1 As the Stub periag s not Annualised, the Ratvos for Stub Period [Ferod ended Dacember 31 2024 & for 2 mentag)

and £ 203324 are nol comparable




Analytical Ratios for Financial Year 2023-24 and 2022-23

Particulars Mumerator Denominator 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 Variations Reason for variance exceeding 25%
|a} Current Ratio Lurrent Assets Current Liabilities 147 154 -4 78% Naot applicable
(b} Debt-Equity Ratia Tatal Debts Equity 210 4.21 50 00% Improvement in ratia due ta repayment of debt
resulting inta lower debt as compared 1o previous
year as well as increase in Equity on aceount of new
ssue of eguity shares
{c} Debt Service Coverage Ratia Earning available for Debt Service Interest + Installments 1963 12.3%) 59.75% Increase in ratia on account of increase in £amnings
available for debt service as compared ta previous
year
id) Return an Equity (%) Profit after Tax Average sharehoider’s Equity 43 38% 122 Ta%) -Bd 363 Decrease in ratie on account of substantial inerease in
Shareholders’ equity due ta securities premium on
Issue of addiional equity shares during the year
e} inventary turnaver ratip Cost of Gaods Sold Avcrage Invenlones Las 256 -16B3% Decrease in rato s on account of increase in avorage
inventory i FY 2023-24 as compared 1o FY 2027-23
[T} Trade receivables turnover ratig Tatal Turnaver Average Trade Receivable 215 243 -9.14% Mat applicable
(g} Trade payables turnaver ratio Tatal Purchiases Average Trade Payable ElE] 4.24 65.64% Ircrease in ratio on account of increase in purchases
and feduction in average trade payable due 1o faster
payments 1o suppliers
(h) Met capetal turnover ratio Total Turnover fverage Warking Copital a5 362 ~4.544% Mot applicahie
1) Met prafit |32) MNet Profit Tetal Turnover B 77% 3323 BBV Haut applicable
(1} Return an Capital employed () EaIT Capital Ermployed 16 15% 25.92% -37 56% Decrease in r2to on accaunt of substangial increase in
Sharehelders' equity dus to socurities premium an
Issuc of additional equity shares during the year
[k Return oninvestment (%) (Refer note 2) | MVIT2] = MV(T0} - Surm [Tl IVITD + Sum [Wit] = el 0 0 0 00% 0 00% Mot applicable




Analytical Ratios for Financial Year 2022-23 and period ended March 31, 2022

Particulars [Mumeratar Denaminator 31,03.2023 31.03.2022
{a] Current Ratia Lurrent Assets Lurrent Labalimes 1.5a
b Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts Equity 471
(¢} Debt Service Coverape Ratio Earnirg available for Debt Service Interest + Instaliments 133
{d} Return an Equity (%) Frofit after Tax Awverage Shareholder’s Equity 122.78%
[2] inueatary lurnover ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Ihventores 2.56
{f] Trade receivables turnaver rabo Total Turnaver Average Trade Recewable 248
Refer Note-1 below
(8] Trade payables turnover ratio Tatal Furchases Aversge Trade Payahbla a4.24
[h] Met capital turnaver ratio Tatal Turnaver fverage Working Capital 342
(1) Mat profit {3) Met Profit Total Turngver 932%
U} Return on Capital emplayed (38 EBIT Capital Employed 25.92%
(K} fieturn on investment {52) irefer note 1) {MWITL] = MYITO) - Sum [Clt]]} (MW{TE) + Sum pwit) = ciz)i} 0,005

Mate-1: The financial year ended March 31, 2022 is fram lanuary 17, 2022 ta March 31, 20221 = frem the date of incorparation whereas thie finanaial year anded March 31, 2023 i for a penad of 12
manths Therefore, the ratios are not comparahie

Analytical Ratios for periad ended March 31, 2027 and period onded January 16, 2022
The penod ended Mareh 31, 2022 15 from danuary 17,2023 1o March 31,2022 1 & fram the date of meaeparabon wheress Uthe pered endod lanuary 102022 v der a penod of % manths 16 days
Therefare, the ratias are nat comparable and hence, not computed.

Nate:
The abave statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Aesiated statemens af Assets and Labilities, Statemont of Prafip &ng loss and Cash How Statement appeInng
i Annexures IV, 6 and respectively,




Note - 32
RESTATED STATEMENT OF CSR EXPENDITURE

Schedule forming part of the restated financial statements

{% in Lakhs)
17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
ti 31.12.2024 1.03. .03.2
Particulars 12.202 31.03.2024 3L 023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
A, Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 33.80 44 08 M8 N/A N/A
8. Armount of expenditure incurred dunng the year
(a) Construction/ Acquisition of asset - - N/A NSA N/A
ib} On purposes other than {a) - - N/A N/A N/A
C. Shortfall/{Excess) at the end of the year 33.80 44,08 MAA NfA N/A
b The shortfall amount , in respect af other than ongoing projects, transferred to @ ) ) = e )
Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Act as per Sec 135 |5} of the Act
E.The shortfall amount , in respect of ongaing projects, transferred to a special 4411 B : .
account as per Sec 135 (6) of the Act *
F. Total of previgus years' shortfall amounts 44,08 - NA N/A N/A
G. Amount of expenditure incurred in current year for previous year ) - NAR N/A N/A
H, Provision (shortfall) outstan ding at end of the year/ period 77.88 44.08 N/A N/A N/A
I. Reason for shortfall Refer Sub Mote 2| Refer Sub Mote 2 N N/A N/A
1 Mature of CSR Activities Mot identified M /A N/A

Sub-Note-1:

a) Company nas been determined CSR expenditure on basis ROC filing by the management and relied upon by the Auditors The Auditars have not perfarmed any other
procedure

b] The first financial year of the Company was fram January 17, 2022 to March 31, 2023 | & for fifteen manths. This being the first year of the company after incarporation,
abligations for CSR expenditure as per the provisions of section 135 of the Act were not applicable. The entity was partnership firm for the period ended January 16, 2022 and
thus, the provisians of the Campanies Act, 2013 were ot applicable.

* The amount is transferred ta special account called - Monika Alcobev Limited-CSR Afe, balance being earmarked for unspent CSR expenditure relsted to identified projects far
the year ended March 31, 2024,

Sub Note 2: Reason for shartfall;

For FY, 2023-24;

The company was in the process of sharthsung the projects for CSR expenditure camplying with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 Since, no suitable projects wers
shortlisted till year end, the required amaunt as per the the provisions of the Act were transferred to ICIC bank Afe earmarked for Unspent CSR expenditure,

As on period end December 31, 2024, Company is in the process of shortlisting the projects for C5R expenditure,

Sub Note 3:

The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statemeant of Brofit and loss and Cash
Flow Statement appsaring in Annexures W, 1 and 11 respectively




Note - 33

RESTATED STATEMENT OF C.L.F.WVALUE OF IMPORTS

{X in Lakhs)

For the Period/ Year ended on

Particulars 17.01.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Finished Goods 8853.61 7718.54 499878 939,91 1918.41

The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes 1o the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Statement of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, 1, [l and Il respectively.




RESTATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY AND EXPENDITURE |

Note - 34

N FOREIGN CURRENCY

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Period/ Year ended on

31.12.2024

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

17.01.2022 10 01.04.2021 to

31.03.2022 16.01.2022
Earnings
Export of Goods calculated an F.0.B. basis 620613 738641 2045.58 117.16 2838.92

Mote;

The above statement should be read with the signi
and lass and Cash Flow Statement appearing in A

ficant accounting pohicies and notes 10
nnexures W, 1, Hand Il respactively,

the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit




Employee Benefits Expense

The Company operates one post-emaloyment defined benefit glan
manth’s salary for each year of completed servica at the time of retirernent, [n case of employees coms

that provides gratuity, The pratuity

Mote - 35

RESTATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DISCLOSURE

plan entitles an emplovee, who has rendered at least five years of continuoys service, to receive one-half

lating lenger service pariods, the Company’s unfunded scheme is mare favourable as compared to the

Particulars

Far the year ended
December 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
January 16, 2022

Assumptions [Opening Period)

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Rate of Distounting

Rate of Salary Increase

Rate of Employee Turnover

tortality Rate During Employment

MN.A
T.AEN
10.00%
25.00%
Indian Assured Lives
Maartaiity

MLA
7.29%
10.005%
25.00%
Indian Assured Lives
Martality 2012-14

M.A.
5.66%

10 00%
25.00%
Indian Assured Lives
Martality 2012-14

N.A.

5.48%
10.00%
25.00%

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality

M.A,
5.48%
10.00%
25.07%
Indian Assured Lives
Mortality

2012-14 {Urban}

{Urban]

(Lirban)

2012-14 (Urban)

2012-14 (Urban) (Urban] {Lirban] 2012-14 (Urban) 2013-14 idrban)
Assumptions (Closing Period)

Expected Return on Plan Assets WA, M.A M.A MA. MA,

Rate of Discounting B.53% 7.16% 7.29% 5.68% 5.18%

Rate of Salary Increase 10 G0% 10 D0% 10.00% 10.00% 10,00%

Rate of Employee Turnover 25 004 25.00% 25.00% 25.00% 25.00%

indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives Indlan Assured Lives

Mortality Rate During Employment Mortality Mortality 2012-14 Martality 2012-14 Mortality Martality

2012-14 {Urban}

Particulars

Eor the year ended
December 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

for the year ended
march 31, 2022

For the year ended
January 16, 2022

Table Showing

Change in the Present Yalue of pefined Benefit Ohligation

Present Value of Benefit Oblig,

32.04

17.68

10.22

9.24

6.52

at the Beginning of the Period

Interest Cost

Currant Sanice Cost

Past Sarvice Cost - Non-Vested Benefit Incurred During the Periad
Fast Service Cost - Vested Benefit Incurred During the Period
Liability Transferred In/ Acguisitions

tLiability Transferred Qut/ Divestmants)

{Gains)/ Losses on Curtailment

(Liabilisies Extinguished on Settlement)

iBenefit Paid Directly by the Employer]

{Benafiz Paid From the Fund)

The £ffect Of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Actuarial {Gains)/Loszes on Obligations - Dua to Change in
Demographic Assumptions

Actuarlal {Gains)/Losses an Obligations - Due to Change in
Financial Assumptions

Actuarial [Gaing)/Losses on Obligations - Dus to Experience
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period

1,72
10.32

12,53}

058
1093}

1.28
BI2

{0.84]

0is

4.81

0.58
412

11.35)
411

011
0.7

0.08)
022

0.27
208

(0.12)
0.50

41.19

32.04

17.68

10.22

.24

Table Showing Change in the Fair Yalue of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Perled

As at December 31,
2024

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

As at January 15, 2022

Expected Relur on Plan Assets

Centributians by the Employer

£xpected Cantributions by the tmployess

Astets Transferred InfRcquisitions

(Assats Transferred Out/ Divestments)

{Benefit Faid from tne Fund)

|Azzets Distributed on Settlements)

Effects of Azset Celling

The Effect 0f Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Plan Assets - Due to Exparience
Eair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period




MNote- 35
RESTATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DISCLOSURE

Particulars \ Asat D:;‘;:‘be' e s at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022 | As atJanuary 16, 2022
Actuarial |Gains)flosses Recognized In the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period
Actaarial |Gains|/Losses on Obligation Far the Period [0.35) 276 0.13 0.38
Actuarial {Gains)/Losses on Flan Asset Far the Period - - - =
Subtotal 10.35] 276 0.13 0.13
Actuarial [Gains)fLosses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss {0.35) £ 2.76 0.13 013

Actual Return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets -
Actuarial Gains/{Losses) an Plan Assets - Giue to Expenence - . = - .
Actual Return an Plan Assets - - - - <

Amount Recognized In the Balance Sheet

[Present Value of Benefit Obligation at tha end of the Period] (41 19) {37 04 |17.68) {10.22) (9 24)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Pariod . = =

Funded Status {Surplus/ (Deficit]) (4112 (32 04) {17 68} {10.22) [3.24)
Unrecognized Past Service Cost at the end of the Pericd

Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet [41.19} (32.04) (17.68) (10.22) 19.24)

Net Interest Cost for Current Period

Frasent Value of Benefit Obligation at the Seginning of the Period 32.04 17.68 10.22 9.24 6.52
{Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Seginning of the Period] - - - - -
et Liakility/{Asset) at the Beginning 3304 17.68 10.22 9.24 652
Interest Cost 172 1.28 0.28 0.11

{Expected Return on Plan Assets) - - - - -
et Interest Cost for Current Period 1.72 1.23 0.58 0.11 -

Expenses Recognized in the Staternent of Profit or Loss for Current Period

Current Service Cost 16 32 873 412 0.73 108

Met Interest Cost 272 129 0,58 011 a.27

Actuarial [Gainz)/Losses |0.25) 458 278 013 038

Sast Sarvice Cost - Non-Vested Benefit Recopnized During the

Perod = : : )

Past Service Cost - Vested Benefit Recopnized Dunng the Pariod - - - -

{Expected Contributians by the Emp]u\.-ees] = i - -

[Gains)/Losses on Curtaliments And Settlements B 2 Y = -

Met Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates . - - + »

Change in Asset Ceiling - - = %

Expenses Recognized in the Stateme nt of Profit or Loss 11.63 15.00 7.46 0.97 2.72
Particulars As at December 31, ZDZAI As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 Asat March 31,2022 | As at January 15, 2022

Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Opening Met Liability 32.04 17.68 10.22 5.23 6.52

Expanse Recognized in Statement of Frefit or Loss 11.69 1500 746 0.97 292

et Liability/(#sset} Transfer In - - - - -

Net [Liability}j Asset Transfer Out . - - - -

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Emgplayar) 12.53) [Ed) -] - -

|Emplayer’s Contribution) - - - - =

Net Liability/{Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 41.19 32.04 17.68 10.22 9.24

Category of Assets

Government of India Asiels - = =
State Government Securities : : =z s
Special Depasits Scheme - . - =
Debt Instruments E
Carperate Bonds - = " "

Cash And Cash Equivalents O . ¥ :
insurance fund = . - =
Asset-Backed Securities - e = "
Structursd Deot - = =
Cther 5 . : . %

Total * x - =




MNote - 35

RESTATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS DISCLOSURE

Other Details

Particulars

As at December 31, 2024  As at March 31, 2024 Asat March 31, 2023 Acat March 31,2022 | As at January 16, 2022

Mo of Members in Service (Actual figure) 188 162 116 87 81
Per Month Salary For Members in Service £1.88 38,37 2271 13.45 12.14
Defined Benefit Obligation {DBO] - Total 17.68 10.22 §.24

Defined Benafit Obligatian [D80] - Due sut Not Paid
Expected Contribution in the Next Year

41,19 32.04

Experience Adjustments

As at December 31,

Particulars 2054 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022 | Asat January 16, 2022
Actuarial {Gains]/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience (293} 431 4.11 022 0,50
Actuarial Gains/(Lossas) on Plan Asssts - Due to Exparience - - - -
Current and Nen-current classification
As at ber 31,
particulars 2 DZ‘;Z': Br3L, | o oomarch3i 2024 | AsatMarch31,2023 | AsatMarch 31,2022 [ Asatlanuary 16, 2022
Current Liability 4,48 291 1.60 111 1.11
Mon-current fability 3701 2813 16,07 5.11 813
41.19 32.04 17.68 10.22 5.24

Motes

1) Gratuity is payable as per entity’s schame a5 detaited In the regort,

i) Actuarial Gains/ Losses are accounted forin the peried of occurrence in the Statement of Profit or Loss

iil) Salary escalation & attrition rate are considerad as advised by the entity; they appear o be in ling with the industry practice consideting promotion and demant & supply of the employees.

] During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements

v| Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year 1o depict lability and fund movementin the disclosures.

wi) The apove statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liakilities, Staterment of Profit and loss and Cash Flow Statemeht appearing in

Annexurss IV, |, [land Il respectively




vi.

vii.

iii.

Xi.

xii,

xiii.

Note - 36

Additional Regulatory Information

The Company has not revalued any Property or Plant and Equipment during the period/years ended on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023,
March 31, 2022 and lanuary 16, 2022.

The Company has not made any loans or advances to Promaters, directors, KMP or related parties other than those reparted in Note-25 during the period/ year
ended on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022,

The Company has Capital Work-in-Progress as at the period ended on December 31, 2024 (Refer Note-10 to the financial statements- Restated stalement of
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets} . There is no Capital Work-in-Progress for the year/period ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31,
2022 and January 16, 2022,

The Company does not have any Intangible under development for any of the period/ years covered under the Restated Financial Statements except for the yvear ended March
31, 2023 {Refer Note-10 to the financial statements- Restated statement of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets).

The Company is not holding any Benami Property during the period/years ended on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 186,
2022,

The Company has borrowings from banks or financial Institution against security of Current Assets and guarterly statement filed by the company are in agreement with books
of acount. The details of the same for the period/ year ended on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 18, 2022 are given in Note
64 to the Restated Financial Statements,

The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institituion or lender.

The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck-off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies
Act, 1956 during the the perind/ year ended on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022.

All the charges against Bank Finance are registered with Registrar of Companies.

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the Company for the periad/year ended December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022,

The Company has not entered into any scheme of amalgamation or any other arrangment during the period/ year ended Decernber 31, 2024, March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and lanuary 16, 2022,

a) The Company has not utilised the borrowings received from banks and financial institutions for the purpose other than for which it was taken during the period
of restatement.

b} During the period/year ended December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022, the Company has not advanced or
Loans or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

i) provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

¢} During the period/year ended December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022, the Company has not received any
fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in ary manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {(Ultimate Beneficiaries)
qar

ii} provide any guarantee, security, or the like an behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Material Regroupings:

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the Restated Statements of Assets and Liabilities, Profits and Losses and Cash flows wherever required by
reclassification of the corresponding items of Income, Expenses, Assets and Liabilities in order to bring thermn in line with the requirements of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations and Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013,




xiv.  Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits
Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Barrowings and Loans & Advances and Deposits are subject to cenfirmation.

xv.  Director Personal Expenses
There are no direct personal expenses debited to the profit and loss account.

xvi.  Exceptional & Extra Ordinary Items :
a} During the period ended on December 31, 2024, the Company sold commercial premises and earned profit of % 132.48 lakhs, which has been classified as an
exceptional item due to its nan-recurring nature,
The Company has no exceptional items to be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of AS - S "Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and
Changes in Accounting Policies" during the year/ period ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16, 2022.

b) During the period/years ended on December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and lanuary 16, 2022, company has no extra ordinary
items to be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of AS - 5 "Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies'.

xvii.  The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the period/years ended December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31,
2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16,2022.

xviii. The Company has no transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income in tax assessments under
Income Tax Act, 1961 during the period/years ended December 31, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and January 16,2022,

xix.  The Company has declared and paid dividend during the period/ year ended December 31, 2024 and March 31, 2024 (Refer sub-note-6 to Note-1 (I} to the
Restated Financial Statements),

xx.  The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to the approval of financial statements to determine
the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of subsequent events and transactions in the financial statements.

The Company has allotted bonus equity shares on February 26, 2025 to the members in the propertion 6:1 (Six equity shares for every one equity share held)
Equity shares held by them an record date being February 21, 2025 pursuant to members' resolution dated February 22, 2025. This resulted in allotment of
1,42,78,938 Equity shares having face value of X 10/- each. Therefore, the Earnings per share (EPS) of the Company has been restated for the period ended
December 31, 2024 and all the prior years/period presented as per Accounting Standard-20 "Earnings Per Share" (Refer Note-30 to the Restated Financial
Statements).

HXi.

Non-adjustment items:
There is No Audit qualifications for the respective periods which require any corrective adjustment in these Restated Financial Statements of the Company.

xxii Figures have been rounded off to the multiple of lakhs. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, recast and rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the current Period/year figures.

xxiii The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and
loss and Cash Flow Statement appearing in Annexures IV, |, I and 11l respectively.

As per our report of even date

For SHAH GUPTA & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Monika Alcobev Limited
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